
Meeting Book - Board of Visitors Full Board Meeting- December 8, 2023 

Board of Visitors Full Board Meeting 
              Student Center Board Room, 3rd Floor, Suite 301 

   700 Park Avenue 

Norfolk, VA, 23504 

December 8, 2023 

1



Meeting Book - Board of Visitors Full Board Meeting- December 8, 2023 

4 

 7 

27 

 40
 41 

AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS.pdf  

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT.pdf

FACULTY REPRESENTATIVE REPORT.pdf

BOV/NSUF LIAISON COMMITTEE UPDATE
BOV/NSUF LIASON COMMITTEE NOTIFICATION.pdf 
NSUF COMPLIANCE LETTER
NORFOLK STATE UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 
REPORT  2022 

84 ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS NOTIFICATION.pdf 

 85    ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS PRESENTATION.pdf

STRATEGIC FINANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE 

STRATEGIC FINANCE NOTIFICATION.pdf  

STRATEGIC FINANCE PRESENTATION.pdf

ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE UPDATE

AGENDA  

BOARD MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 5, 2023  

BOARD MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 6, 2023

AUDIT, RISK AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE
AUDIT, RISK AND COMPLIANCE NOTIFICATION.pdf   

AUDIT, RISK AND COMPLIANCE PRESENTATION.pdf

 15

 23

42

43

55

 56

  58

  95

103

104

AD-HOC MINUTES OCTOBER 5, 2023 

2



Meeting Book - Board of Visitors Full Board Meeting- December 8, 2023

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE NOTIFICATION

GOVERNANCE PRESENTATION .pdf

STATE OF THE UNIVERSITY NOTIFICATION

STATE OF THE UNIVERSITY PRESENTATION 

Annual Executive Summary of Board's Activity and Work

158

159

162

163

171

3



BOARD OF VISITORS  
700 Park Ave., HBW Suite 520, Norfolk, Virginia 23504 

P: 757-823-8670 | F: 757-823-2342 | nsu.edu  

All times are approximate and the Board reserves the right to adjust its schedule as necessary. Page 
1 of 3 

Times are approximate 

AGENDA 
      BOARD OF VISITORS MEETING  

Friday, December 8, 2023 Devon M. Henry, Rector Staff:  Sher’re Dozier, Clerk to the President for 

the Board of Visitors 

Campus Location: NSU Student Center, Suite 301, 3rd Floor       BREAKFAST Served 8:00am 
Electronic Meeting Participation: See information on page 3 of the agenda 

8:30 a.m. Call to Order/Establish Quorum .............................................. Devon M. Henry, Rector 
 ......................................................................... Approval of Virtual Participation 

8:35 a.m. Opening Remarks ............................................................... Devon M. Henry, Rector 
 ................................................................ Dr. Javaune Adams-Gaston, President 

8:50 a.m. Consent Agenda – Recommend approval of the following minutes: 

– October 5, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

– October 6, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes

– Minutes of Ad-Hoc Committees
October 5, 2023 Ad-Hoc Committee  

9:00 a.m. Auditor of Public Accounts ............................................. Mr. David Rasnic, CPA, CISA 
 ........................................................ Audit Director, Higher Education Programs 

9:20 a.m. Representatives to the Board 

– Report from the Student Representative to the Board ......................... Zaykori Jones

– Report from the Faculty Representative to the Board .................. Dr. Robert K. Perkins 

9:50 a.m. Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee Update .............. Dr. Harold T. Watkins, Chair 
Action Items: 

– Update

10:10 a.m.  BOV/NSUF Liaison Committee Update ............................. Dr. Harold T. Watkins, Chair 

– NSUF Compliance Letter Addressed to the President and the Rector

– Norfolk State University Foundation Consolidated Financial Report for December
31, 2022

4



BOARD OF VISITORS  
700 Park Ave., HBW Suite 520, Norfolk, Virginia 23504  
P: 757-823-8670 | F: 757-823-2342 | nsu.edu  

  

All times are approximate and the Board reserves the right to adjust its schedule as necessary. Page 
2 of 3  

  

  
  

  

10:30 a.m.  Academic and Student Affairs Update .................................... Mr. Delbert Parks, Chair 
– Update  

  
 

10:50 a.m.  BREAK (15 minutes)  
  

11:05 a.m.  Strategic Finance Committee Update ................................... Mr. James Jamison, Chair 

– Update  

  
11:25 a.m.  Governance Committee Update .............................................. Ms. Heidi Abbott, Chair 

– Update  

  
11:45 p.m.  State of the University ....................................... Dr. Javaune Adams-Gaston, President 

– PowerPoint Presentation   
  

12:15 p.m.  Action Items  

– Recommend Approval of 2023-2024 Legislative Priorities  

– Recommend Approval of Board Policies-   

• BOV # 22 Violence Prevention and Threat Assessment Team Policy  
– University Information Security Policies (UISP)  

• BOV #10 UISP Security Assessment Authorization Policy (2023)   
• BOV #11 UISP System and Information Integrity Policy (2023)   

– Recommend Approval of Annual Executive Summary of Board’s Activity and Work  
  
  

12:35 p.m.   
  

OLD BUSINESS  

12:45 p.m.  NEW BUSINESS  
  

1:00 p.m.  MOTION – CLOSED MEETING – Pursuant to §2.2-3711A. 1, 4, 7, and 8, Code of VA  
   
   

BREAK (10 minutes)  
  

1:10 p.m.  START OF CLOSED MEETING  
   
   

Lunchbreak (included during this period)  
  

5



BOARD OF VISITORS  
700 Park Ave., HBW Suite 520, Norfolk, Virginia 23504 

P: 757-823-8670 | F: 757-823-2342 | nsu.edu  

All times are approximate and the Board reserves the right to adjust its schedule as necessary. Page 
3 of 3 

3:10 p.m. OPEN MEETING 

– Closed Meeting Certification

– Recommend Approval of Candidates for Promotion and Tenure

– Other Actions/Motions

3:30 p.m. PUBLIC COMMENT 

3:40 p.m. INFORMATION ITEMS 

4:00 p.m. ADJOURNMENT 

The Norfolk State University Board of Visitors will meet December 8, 2023.   

The meeting will be held in open and closed session via the Zoom Webinar app.  The open session of the 
meeting can be accessed through the app using the following link to register:  

December 8, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. 
https://nsu-edu.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Bd_YxDt0RwSYgtYxLw70wA 

Registering will allow participants to attend virtually or by phone.  Information on public comment is 
provided on the registration form.  Public comment should address only the items listed on the agenda.  

If you require assistance with registering, or if there is any interruption in the broadcast of the meeting, 
please contact ( ssdozier@nsu.edu 757-823-8676).  

A recording of the meeting will be posted to the Board of Visitors website following the meeting. 

6

https://nsu-edu.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Bd_YxDt0RwSYgtYxLw70wA
https://nsuedu.zoom.us/j/97643467355?pwd=RWNna3VtTkM2OUZRd1k5QjFQZ09OQT09


 

  

BOARD OF VISITORS FULL 

BOARD MEETING  
October 5, 2023  

MINUTES  

  

 1.  Call to Order/Establish Quorum  

  

Mr. Devon Henry, Rector, called the Norfolk State University Board of Visitors meeting to 

order at approximately 1:00 p.m.  

  

A quorum was established with a 9-0 Roll Call vote. A list of individuals who joined the 

meeting is provided below.  

  

Recommended approval of virtual participation for The Honorable James W. Dyke, Jr., 

Mr. Delbert Parks, and Mr. T. Michael Andrews. Each Board Member provided their 

reason for virtual participation. A motion was made by Mr. Conrad Hall and seconded by 

Mr. Dwayne Blake. The Board approved with a 9-0 roll call vote.    

  

Participants – Board Members  

Mr. Devon M. Henry, Rector  

Bishop Kim W. Brown, Vice Rector   

               Mr. Dwayne B. Blake, Secretary 

Dr. Katrina Chase  

Mr. BK Fulton  

Mr. Conrad Hall  

Mr. James Jamison  

Dr. Harold Watkins, II  

Mr. Gilbert Bland  

 

Virtual Attendance - Board Members  

The Honorable James W. Dyke, Jr.  

Mr. Delbert Parks  

Mr. T. Michael Andrews 

  

Non-Participants – Absent Board Members  

Mrs. Heidi Abbott  

 

Participant – Student Representative to the Board  

Mr. Zaykori Jones, SGA   

  

Participant – Counsel  

Ms. Pamela F. Boston, University Counsel and Senior Assistant Attorney General  

7



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 5, 2023  

Page 2  

  

  

  

Participants – NSU Administrators and Staff  

Dr. Javaune Adams-Gaston, President  

Dr. Justin L. Moses, Vice President for Operations and Chief Strategist for Institutional     

Effectiveness  

Dr. DoVeanna Fulton, Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs  

Dr. Gerald Ellsworth Hunter, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Finance and     

Administration  

Dr. Leonard E. Brown, Vice President, Student Affairs  

Ms. Melody Webb, Athletics Director  

Mr. Eric W. Claville, J.D., M.L.I.S., Executive Advisor to the President,   

   Governmental Relations  

Mr. Clifford Porter, Vice President, University Advancement  

Dr. Tanya S. White, Chief of Staff  

Dr. Dawn Hess, Chief Compliance Officer  

Mrs. Derika Burgess, Chief Audit Executive  

Mrs. Kimberly Gaymon, Scheduler/Financial Services Specialist  

Mr. Richard Law, Facilities Management  

Dr. Aurelia T. Williams, Senior Vice Provost, Office of the Provost  

Dr. Davida Williams, Director, Auxiliary Services  

Mr. Anton Kashiri, Facilities 

Ms. Stevalynn Adams, Assistant Vice President Communications and Marketing  

Mr. Cornelius Graves, Research Innovation Foundation  

Mr. Denis Jones, Executive Budget Director  

Ms. Misti Goodson, University Advancement  

Ms. Shana James, University Advancement 

Ms. Michelle Hill, University Advancement  

Ms. Crystal Square-Williams, University Advancement 

Andrew Carrington, Assistant Vice President Finance and Administration  

Dr. Derika Burgess, Internal Audit 

Ms. Karla Amaya Gordon, Controller’s Office  

Mr. Christopher Stancil, OIT  

Mr. Rasool Shabazz, OIT  

Ms. Sher’re Dozier, Clerk to the President for the Board of Visitors  

  

1. Rector’s Opening Comments ............................................................Rector Devon Henry  

Rector Henry expressed his gratitude for meeting with the Board of Visitors Members.  Rector 

Henry also informed of his conversation with a student. The student was invited to attend a 

8



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 5, 2023  

Page 3  

  

Board of Visitors meeting. He highlighted on policies, tuition, and the relationships that is 

created with the President to help run the institution.   

  

2. President’s Opening Comments ............................................................... Dr. Adams-Gaston  

  

      Dr. Adams-Gaston expressed her gratitude and appreciation to the Board of Visitors  

Members, Cabinet, Extended Cabinet, Faculty, Staff, Executive Team, and Students.  

Dr. Adams-Gaston also highlighted that the number one factor is student success.  

 

  

3. Welcome and Introduction of New Board Member............................. Rector Devon Henry  

      

 Rector Henry highlighted two board members that have been reappointed, Bishop Kim Brown 

 with an additional 4 years, and Mrs. Heidi Abbott. Newly appointed board member Mr. Michael 

 Andrews was welcomed and introduced to the Board and individuals in the audience.  

 Mr. Andrews provided an introduction and remarks.  

 

 Rector Henry introduced the new Faculty Representative Dr. Robert Perkins, who was unable to  

 be present for the meeting. Zaykori Jones New Student Representative was introduced and  

 provided the opportunity to give a brief biography.  

 

4. Consent Agenda …………...Recommend Approval of May 5, 2023, Board Meeting Minutes 

     Rector Devon Henry  

 

The Committee voted and unanimously approved with a 9-0 Roll Call Vote, the minutes 

for the May 5, 2023, Committee Meeting motioned by Mr. Blake and seconded by Mr. 
Chase.       

 

5. Academic and Student Affairs Committee Update............................Mr. Parks, Chair  

  

 Mr. Delbert Parks, Chair expressed his appreciation to the Committee, and recognized Dr. Brown, 

 Vice President of Student Affairs; Dr. Fulton, Provost, and Vice President for Academic Affairs; 

 Dr. Mosses, Vice President for Operations and Chief Strategist for Institutional Effectiveness;  

 and Ms. Melody Webb, Athletics Director; and Board Members.  

 

 Mr. Parks reviewed the prior Committee meeting and discussions that were held.  

Dr. Fulton provided a curriculum reform update. The hybrid model was also reviewed for 

General Education. Dr. Fulton’s goal was to have something available for review in the May 

meeting for the new General Curriculum Reform.  Optimizing scheduling for students was also 

highlighted which continues to progress.  A Faculty workload initiative has been 

rolled out with the faculty for review, and will be discussed in the future. The SACS-COC  

9



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 5, 2023  

Page 4  

  

report was also addressed and the impact it has, which is currently being prepared. Enrollment  

update was provided; and reflecting a good status. An update on athletics, since the transition  

of Division 1, we have captured 52 Championships.  We have a success rate of student athletes 

of 81 percent.   

 

During the prior Committee meeting Dr. Brown, provided an update on the topic of “What 

Happens to Students after they Graduate?” Reflecting a good percentage of students are employed  

or in Graduate school. An update was provided for the Promise to Persist with Purpose program.  

     Students are using the program of Timely Care counseling services which is available for mental  

     health. A housing update was provided, and the use of hotels at this current time.  Mr. Parks 

     highlighted that Norfolk State University received the 2023 First Generation College Celebration 

     Grant; and the University is recognized as a Military Friendly School.   

  

Rector Henry, inquired of the Phase approach and proposed the question of which phase are we 

currently in? Dr. Fulton, Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs; informed that we are in 

Phase 4, once further information is received their will be a Faculty-Wide meeting to review 

the recommendations.  A deep assessment will also be conducted, with the process there 

will be information provided to the faculty in the next couple of months.   

 

Dr. Fulton advised that there are two new degree programs that we are working on,  

-Collaborative degree programs  

• Doctorate in Social Work  

• PHD in Educational Leadership 

The question was proposed of any degrees in Hospitality or Maritime, Dr. Fulton informed that 

we do have a degree in Tourism Hospitality and partnering with the Naval Station Norfolk and 

Student Exchange Program.  

 

Dr. Adams-Gaston informed that conversation has been held with the Shipyard and Maritime 

programs. There is a heavy focus on our Graduate Programs also.   

 

Dr. Chase inquired about how we handle dealing with a loss amongst the students on campus.  Dr. 

Brown informed of the protocols and immediate crisis response we have.  Dean Marable is the 

Family Liaison.  

 

      Mr. Zaykori Jones, SGA; informed from a student perspective and extended their appreciation.  

  

 6. Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee Update…………...................... Dr. Watkins II, Chair  

 

   Dr. Watkins II addressed the Violence Prevention Committee and Threat Assessment Team Policy.  

   Dr. Hess indicated that the policy has been updated, due to the Virginia Code changing this summer.  

10



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 5, 2023  

Page 5  

  

   Compliance was also discussed regarding the Utility Vehicle Golf Cart Administrative Policy.  The  

   policy will be used with all vehicles.   

 

    Mrs. Derika Burgess, Chief Audit Executive, provided an update on the Internal Audits.  Some of  

    the findings were reviewed for the root cause.  Office of Sponsored Programs was also reviewed 

    highlighting the Funding, Documentation, Agreements, and Training.  

 

Mr. Porter informed of the current scholarship named after Jaharie George, which is available for 

contributions. Information will be provided to the Board.  

 

 

   7. Strategic Finance Committee Update…………...................... Mr. Jamison, Chair  

     

    Mr. Jamison reviewed: 

   - FY 2022- Condensed Summary of Revenues and Expenses Budget. 

   - The Fall 2023 E&G Tuition Revenue Projection as of September 7,2023 

   - The Fall 2023 Out of State Capital Outlay Revenue Projection as of September 7,2023 

   - The Fall 2023 AW Mandatory Fee Revenue Projection as of September 7,2023  

    

    Dr. Hunter, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Finance and Administration; shared on  

    August 29, 2023, a group of leadership team presented to NSU a six-year plan.  A walkthrough of  

    the institution’s strategic position through an introduction and overview.  The Athletic success was 

    highlighted along with pillar programs. Ms. Melody Webb, Athletics Director; provided a brief  

    overview.   

 

    Dr. Hunter addressed the challenges, ability to recruit, and retain; competitive salary 

    and developments that are on the way in relation to the six-year plan.   

 

     Dr. Adams-Gaston, advised that the six-year plan is comprehensive to where we are trying to  

     go as an institution. Richmond Times article “The Growth of Enrollment at HBCUs and the  

     historic underfunding that they face” was received via email by Board Members.  

  

     The Honorable James Dyke, Jr. highlighted the importance of addressing the HBCUs 

     Underfunding in Virginia.   

 

    Motioned by Mr. Conrad Hall, Seconded by The Honorable Mr. James Dyke, Jr., to approve the 

    2023 Six-Year Plan. With a 9-0 Roll Call vote, the Board unanimously agreed.  

 

 

11



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 5, 2023  

Page 6  

  

Mr. Claville reviewed the updates passed by the General Assembly on September 6,2023. Two 

key Senate Seats, for the City of Norfolk and Virginia Beach were also recognized. Mr. Claville, 

discussed funding to address nursing shortage, which will be for faculty, resources that are 

needed in the Nursing program.  Dr. Fulton also addressed funding, and competitiveness with 

salaries, and would like to increase the cohort of students that enter the program.  

  

Dr. Justin L. Moses, Vice President for Operations and Chief Strategist for Institutional     

Effectiveness provided an update on Human Resources.  Seeking a comprehensive automated 

HR tool, a system that will fit best for NSU.  Also, would like engagement with vendors, to 

inquire about the needs for Norfolk State University.  

 

Mr. Clifford Porter, Vice President, University Advancement introduced Mr. Cornelius Graves; as 

the Executive Director & CEO for Norfolk State University Research and Innovation Foundation.   

Mr. Porter highlighted two items in the Advancement Report.   

 

   -The campaign has gone especially well, with an increase in the goal 

   - In effort to honor the legacy of Norfolk State University, Former long time Tennis Coach Nat     

     Warren, the committee wanted to name the current Tennis Courts “The Nat Warren Tennis 

     Center.” 

     Motioned by Mr. Blake, Seconded by Mr. Fulton, approve to name the Norfolk State University 

     Tennis Courts the Nat Warren Tennis Center.  With a 8-0 Roll Call vote, the Board unanimously 

     agreed. 

 

8. Governance Committee Update……………… Dr. Katrina Chase  

  

       Dr. Chase reviewed September 12,2023 Governance Committee Meeting, and highlighted  

       that the skill matrix was outdated, and the Committee will reach out to board members to  

        review on ways to add to the board.  

 

9. Public Comment-there was none. 

 

10.   The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:20 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 5, 2023  

Page 7  

  

Respectfully submitted,  

  

  

_______________________________  

 Sher’re S. Dozier Clerk to the  

            University President for the Board of 

Visitors 

  

  

_______________________________  

Dwayne Blake, Secretary  

Board of Visitors  

  

13



 

NORFOLK STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS  

ROLL CALL VOTE October 5, 2023  

 

 

Item  Rector 

Devon 

Henry 

Mrs. 

Heidi  

Abbott 

Mr. 

Dwayne 

Blake 

Mr. 

Glibert 
Bland 

Mr.T. 

Michael 

Andrews 

Bishop 

Kim 

Brown 

Dr. 

Katrina 
Chase 

The 

Honorable 

James 

Dyke, Jr. 

Mr. 

BK 

Fulton 

Mr. 

Conrad 

M.  

Hall 

Mr. 

James 
Jamison 

Mr. 

Delbert 
Parks 

Dr. 

Harold 

“Harry” 
Watkins 

Totals 

Quorum  Present Absent Present Present Present 

(Virtual) 
Present Present Present 

(Virtual) 
Present Present Present Present 

(Virtual) 
Present   9-0 

Approval of 

Virtual 

Participation; The 

Honorable Mr. 

Dyke, Mr. Parks, 

and Mr. Andrews 

Yes  --  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes   9-0 

Approval May 5, 

2023, Board 

Meeting Minutes  

Yes  --  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes   9-0 

Motion to approve 

the 2023 Six-Year 

Plan   

Yes  --  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes   9-0 

Motion to approve 

to name the NSU 

Tennis Courts the 

Nat Warren Tennis 

Center  

Yes  --  Yes  Yes  Yes  --  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  8-0 

 

14



Board of Visitors  

October 6, 2023 

 

                                                                 DRAFT  

BOARD OF VISITORS FULL 

BOARD MEETING  
October 6, 2023  

MINUTES  

  

 1.  Call to Order/Establish Quorum  

  

Mr. Devon Henry, Rector, called the Norfolk State University Board of Visitors meeting to 

order at approximately 8:30 a.m.  

  

A quorum was established with an 8-0 Roll Call vote. A list of individuals who joined the 

meeting is provided below.  

  

Recommended approval of virtual participation for The Honorable James W. Dyke, Jr., 

and Mr. Delbert Parks. A motion was made by Mr. Dwayne Blake and seconded by Dr. 

Katrina Chase. The Board approved with an 8-0 roll call vote.    

  

Participants – Board Members  

Mr. Devon M. Henry, Rector  

Bishop Kim W. Brown, Vice Rector   

Mr. Dwayne B. Blake, Secretary  

Dr. Katrina Chase  

Mr. BK Fulton  

Mr. James Jamison  

Dr. Harold Watkins, II  

Mr. Gilbert Bland  

 

Virtual Attendance - Board Members  

The Honorable James W. Dyke, Jr.  

Mr. Delbert Parks  

 

Non-Participants – Absent Board Members  

Mrs. Heidi Abbott  

Mr. Conrad Hall  

Mr. T. Michael Andrews 

 

Participant – Student Representative to the Board  

Mr. Zaykori Jones, SGA   

  

Participant – Counsel  

Ms. Pamela F. Boston, University Counsel and Senior Assistant Attorney General  

15



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 6, 2023                                                                                                              DRAFT 

Page 2  

  

 

  

  

Participants – NSU Administrators and Staff                                                            

Dr. Javaune Adams-Gaston, President  

Dr. Justin L. Moses, Vice President for Operations and Chief Strategist for Institutional     

Effectiveness  

Dr. DoVeanna Fulton, Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs  

Dr. Gerald Ellsworth Hunter, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Finance and     

Administration  

Dr. Leonard E. Brown, Vice President, Student Affairs  

Ms. Melody Webb, Athletics Director  

Mr. Eric W. Claville, J.D., M.L.I.S., Executive Advisor to the President,   

   Governmental Relations  

Mr. Clifford Porter, Vice President, University Advancement  

Dr. Tanya S. White, Chief of Staff  

Dr. Dawn Hess, Chief Compliance Officer  

Mrs. Derika Burgess, Chief Audit Executive  

Mrs. Kimberly Gaymon, Scheduler/Financial Services Specialist  

Dr. Aurelia T. Williams, Senior Vice Provost, Office of the Provost  

Dr. Davida Williams, Director, Auxiliary Services  

Ms. Stevalynn Adams, Assistant Vice President Communications and Marketing  

Dr. Andrew Carrington, Assistant Vice President Finance and Administration  

Dr. Derika Burgess, Internal Audit 

Mr. Christopher Stancil, OIT  

Mr. Rasool Shabazz, OIT  

Ms. Sher’re Dozier, Clerk to the President for the Board of Visitors  

Ms. Sandra Williamson-Ashe, SW/Provost Office 

Ms. Rhonda Fitzgerald- Center for Teaching & Learning 

Ms. Saranette Williams, Career Services 

Ms. Faye Monroe-Davis, OIT 

Ms. Tracey Rogers, OIT 

Ms. Tam Tran, OIT 

Mr. Linwood Moses, OIT  

 

Participants – Non NSU Staff 

Sherrif Ford, Phi Beta Sigma 

Jaylin Drewry, Alumni of Norfolk State University 

Reginald Rice, Phi Beta Sigma 

               Mr. James Richardson, Apple                                                                                      

Mr. Eric Woud, Apple 

16



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 6, 2023                                                                                                              DRAFT 

Page 3  

  

 

Ms. Josie Guthrie, Apple 

Ms. Katherine Hughes, Apple 

Ms. Anne Van Middlesworth, Apple 

Mr. Shaun Anderson, HPE & EXS 

Mr. Jack Burns, Apple 

 

 

1. Student Representative............................................................Mr. Zaykori Jones  

Mr. Zaykori Jones, Student Government Association President; informed of his initiatives which 

are Transparency, Bridging the Gap, and Increasing Student Engagement. Mr. Jones highlighted 

each initiative.  

• Transparency: Keeping an open line of communication with students. By releasing a 

statement to the student body when events occur on campus.  

• Bridging the Gap: The Student Government Association is the gap between the students 

and faculty.  Pushing Towne Halls and General Assembly meetings which help students 

to voice their opinions.  

• Increasing Student Engagement: Students engagement has decreased since Covid. SGA 

goal is to encourage students to have events on campus to encourage socialization and 

campus experience.  

Mr. Jones informed us of the Diversity of Inclusion upcoming events, to provide a place for 

students to be themselves. Items discussed included: 

-Campus safety: Have a campaign partnered with the Police Department. If you see    

something say something. 

                    -Parking: Would like a more efficient parking management system.  

                    -Housing: Student concerns to be fixed as soon as possible 

 Mr. Jones also highlighted the campus improvements that are taking place. The Police 

Department are implementing spikes on the one-way street near their building. The Spartan Suites 

Parking lot will have an ID Scan Gate, coming soon as well. 

 

2. Faculty Representative ............................................................... Dr. Shawn Anderson 

  

      Rector Henry informed that Dr. Robert Perkins would not be present for this meeting, Dr. Shawn 

      Anderson would present his report and speak for the voice of the faculty. The Faculty Senate and 

      Dr. Perkins has put together focus areas and concerns received from Faculty.  

• Create an Institute for Faculty Strategic Plan: A direction of what the faculty body 

needs. Ways to operate and clean up the handbook, and objectives of this academic year.  

• Rebuild a long-lasting faculty infrastructure: Update websites, have an 

administrative staff, and an overall budget for the operations to operate as a Faculty 

Senate body.  

17



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 6, 2023                                                                                                              DRAFT 

Page 4  

  

 

• Strengthen relationships and collaboration across the University: An Executive 

Committee member has been assigned to each Vice President to meet with them 

regularly, to strengthen that line of communication. 

• Transparency and Accountability: Holding ourselves accountable professionally and 

ethically, and our commitment to be transparent.  

 

 Some of the wins includes: 

• The first Faculty Senate Officers initiation ceremony has been held. Which is part of 

refocusing. 

• Being aware of what is needed amongst this body as a part of a procedure.  

• The completion of two Faculty Grievances.  

• Currently have liaisons to meet with all the Vice Presidents.  

• The establishment of two Ad-Hoc Committees for concerns (The Strategic Planning 

Committee, and Open Education Resource Committee).  

• Partnering with Norfolk NAACP Branch. 

 

Areas of Concerns:  

• Security Training 

• Delayed Payments for Grants and Rewards 

• Increasing Moral overall  

• Excessive Annual Evaluation  

• Lack of technical support 

• Dean appointments and observing that process for qualification of the Deans.  

 

3. President’s Update/ Presentation ............................Dr. Adams-Gaston  

      

Dr. Adams-Gaston expressed her gratitude to Mr. Zaykori Jones for his presentation. Dr. Adams-

Gaston addressed that we are making good progress and spoke on the topic of “Sowing in Good 

Ground”, which gives great results. Mr. Jordan Moody was also highlighted as a 2023 HBCU 

Scholar at the White House Initiative on Advancing Educational, Equity, and Excellence, and 

Economic Opportunity.  

 

Dr. Adams-Gaston also presented on twelve students that interned with the Virginia Attorney 

General Legal Internship Program, six of those students were from Norfolk State University. Dr. 

Adams- Gaston stressed that student success is our number one opportunity for this institution. A 

video was presented which showed the experience of attending Martha Vineyard 9-day African 

American Film Festival, with an exclusive Spartan Screening of “Freedom’s Path”. Mr. BK Fulton 

and April Woodard were acknowledged for making this program possible.  

 

Dr. Adams-Gaston addressed the Spartan Security Initiative. Safety is a top priority. Working to 

ensure that there are no disruptive events on or surrounding areas of campus. A moment of silence 

18



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 6, 2023                                                                                                              DRAFT 

Page 5  

  

 

was acknowledged for Jahari George. For safety we have acquired “Shot Spotters” gunshot 

detection technology.  The Police Department is also fully staffed, and there is a reconstruction 

for gates one and eight.  

 

A meeting was held with Student Leaders and Staff, at the University House to discuss how we 

can come together to make a difference. Also, a meeting with staff and parents to hear of their 

concerns.  

 

The University offers escort information for students to be provided with individuals to be 

available to walk with students if needed. The shuttle services routes and times are provided       

through the app which students are encouraged to utilize for tracking the shuttle.  

 

 The future plans include:  

• Walking Beats around the campus 

• Training provided for directing students for shelters to be in place  

• Addressing Parking concerns 

• Placing mobile police camera at the Spartan Suites 

 

Dr. Adams- Gaston spoke on the topic “Access to a World-class Education.” Norfolk State    

University offers students: 

• Teaching Excellence 

• Degree Programs 

• Support 

      Dr. Adams-Gaston highlighted Norfolk State University athletics, accomplishments, and  

      81 % graduation success rate.  

      

      Mental health counseling is also provided for students. Many students have been using the after  

      hours opportunities. Faculty and Staff also have the same opportunities to utilize Timely Care. 

     

      Dr. Adams-Gaston extended gratitude of thanks to everyone.  

 

      Members of Apple recognized Norfolk State University as an Apple Distinguished School.  

      Through the use of tools for educational advancement, this program was built in two years.  

   

4. MOTION-CLOSED MEETING ……………………………. Rector Devon Henry  

 

Closed Session: Bishop Brown read the following motion, seconded by Dr. Watkins, and with an 

8- 0 Roll Call Vote the Board unanimously approved. 

 

Motion – (by Board member) 
 

19



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 6, 2023                                                                                                              DRAFT 

Page 6  

  

 

Mr. Rector, I move that we adjourn and reconvene in Closed Meeting pursuant to: 
 
Section 2.2-3711(A) 1, 4, 7, and 8 of the Code of Virginia, for the following purposes, pursuant 

to the noted subsections: 
  
(1):  To discuss personnel matters, including more specifically, appointment, performance, 

salaries, and the evaluation of performance of specific employees, including discussion of 

compensation of a high-level university employee at Norfolk State University; and  

 

(4):  Evaluation of performance of departments or schools, where such evaluation will necessarily 

involve discussion of the performance of specific individuals and certain university employees; 

and 

 

(7) and (8):  A. For the purpose of consultation and briefing by staff members; and B. Consultation 

with legal counsel regarding specific matters requiring the provision of legal advice pertaining to 

actual or probable litigation, where such consultation or briefing in open meeting would adversely 

affect the negotiating or litigating posture of the university, including more specifically for legal 

counsel to give a status update on pending and potential litigation of which the Board should be 

made aware; along with any necessary consultation with legal counsel regarding matters noted in 

this motion; and further that the following remain for or attend, when called, the Closed Meeting, 

and that any member of the NSU Board of Visitors be permitted to virtually attend or by phone 

to listen in on the Closed Meeting. 

 

5. Reconvene in Open Meeting…………………………............................Rector Devon Henry 

  

Having reconvened in Open Meeting, we will now take a roll call vote on certification that (1) 

only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements, and (2) only 

such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was 

convened were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting by the Board.  Any member of the 

Board who believes that there was a departure from the requirements as stated above, shall so 

state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the departure that in his, or her judgment, has 

taken place. Please call the Roll. With a vote of 8-0 Roll Call Vote the Board unanimously 

approved.  

 

Mr. Blake motioned, that the Board approve the actions discussed to regarding a high-level 

University employee at Norfolk State University, which includes discussion of the subject matter 

of job performance in the matter of consistence for the discussion in closed session. Second by 

Bishop Brown the motion was unanimously approved with an 8-0 roll call vote. 

 

     6. New Business 

     

     Dr. DoVeanna Fulton, Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs, provided a copy of “The 

20



 BOARD OF VISITORS         

Full Board Meeting  

October 6, 2023                                                                                                              DRAFT 

Page 7  

  

 

Beautiful Struggle,” written by Ta-Nehisi Coates.  The University will be graced with his presence   

on October 19, 2023, at 12:00 pm, at the L. Douglas Wilder Center.  

 

Mr. Bland informed of the Urban League hosting a reception on October 12, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

located at the Wilder Center. 

 

Mr. BK Fulton informed of the film Freedom Fast will be dropping today.  

 

Bishop Brown commended on the bus loads of football players from local High Schools, which 

received their jackets at Norfolk State University. 

 

Former Board Member and SGA President Mr. Jaylin Drewry provided an update post-graduation 

since leaving the board.   

   

7. Old Business – there was none 

 

8. Public Comments-there was none 

 

9. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:20 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

   

_______________________________  

Mr. Dwayne B. Blake, Secretary  

Board of Visitors  

 

   

_______________________________  

Sher’re S. Dozier Clerk to the   

)University President for the Board of 

Visitors 

 

21



 

 

NORFOLK STATE UNIVERSITY BOARD OF VISITORS                                          

ROLL CALL VOTE October 6, 2023                                     

DRAFT 

 

Item Rector 

Devon 

Henry 

Mrs. 

Heidi  

Abbott 

Mr. 

Dwayne 

Blake 

Mr. 

Glibert 
Bland 

Mr.T. 

Michael 

Andrews 

Bishop 

Kim 

Brown 

Dr. 

Katrina 
Chase 

The 

Honorable 

James 

Dyke, Jr. 

Mr. 

BK 

Fulton 

Mr. 

Conrad 

M.  

Hall 

Mr. 

James 
Jamison 

Mr. 

Delbert 
Parks 

Dr. 

Harold 

“Harry” 
Watkins 

Totals 

Quorum  Present Absent Present Present Absent Present Present Present 

(Virtual) 
Present Absent Present Present 

(Virtual) 
Present   8-0 

Approval of 

Virtual 

Participation; 

The Honorable 

Mr. Dyke, and 

Mr. Parks 

Yes  --  Yes  Yes  --   Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  --  Yes  Yes  Yes   8-0 

Motion to go into 

a Closed Meeting  
Yes  --  Yes  Yes  -- Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes  --   Yes  Yes  Yes   8-0 

Motion to 

Reconvene in an 

Open Meeting  

Yes  --  Yes  Yes  -- Yes  Yes  Yes  Yes   --   Yes  Yes  Yes   8-0 

Actions discussed 

to regarding a 

high-level 

University 

employee at 

Norfolk State 

University, which 

includes 

discussion of the 

subject matter job 

performance in 

the matter of 

consistence for 

the discussion 

in closed 

session 

Yes -- Yes Yes -- Yes Yes Yes Yes -- Yes Yes Yes 8-0 

22



BOARD OF VISITORS  
Ad-Hoc President’s Goals Committee 
October 5, 2023  
Page 1  

BOARD OF VISITORS

Ad-Hoc President’s Goals Committee 
October 5, 2023 

MINUTES 
                DRAFT 

1. Call to Order/Establish Quorum -Mr. Blake, Chair, called the Committee meeting to order at
approximately 10:30 a.m.  A quorum was established with a 6-0 Roll Call vote.  Listed below are the 
individuals that joined the meeting.  

Committee Members Present 
Mr. Dwayne B. Blake, Chair  
Rector Devon M. Henry 
Bishop Kim W. Brown  
Dr. Katrina L. Chase 

Committee Members Participating Virtual 
Mr. T. Michael Andrews 
The Honorable James W. Dyke, Jr. 

Committee Members Absent 
Mrs. Heidi Abbott 

NSU Administrators and Staff Present   
Dr. Javaune Adams-Gaston, President  
Dr. Tanya White, Chief of Staff   
Ms. Dericka Burgess, Audit-Risk-and-Compliance 
Ms. Sher’re Dozier, Clerk to the University President for the Board of Visitors  
Mrs. Kimberly Gaymon 
Mr. Christopher Stancil, Office of Information Technology  

President Adams-Gaston introduced Ms. Sher’re Dozier, to the Committee. Ms. Dozier is the newly 
hired Clerk to the University President for the Board of Visitors. Ms. Dozier provided a short biography 
and expressed her gratitude.   

2. Approval of Electronic Participation

Mr. Blake requested virtual participants to provide their reasons for not attending the meeting in
person. Mr. Andrews and The Honorable James W. Dyke, Jr. informed the Committee of their reasons
of having to participate electronically.

23



BOARD OF VISITORS  
Ad-Hoc President’s Goals Committee 
October 5, 2023  
Page 2  

 
                                                                                                                                                      DRAFT 
Motioned was made by Rector Henry and seconded by Dr. Chase, with a 4-0 Roll Call vote, the Board 
approved the electronic participation of the Honorable James Dyke and Mr. Andrews.  

 
3.    Motion to go into Closed Meeting                                                                                  
 

Rector Henry read: Pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A).1 and 8 of the Code of Virginia, I move that this 
Norfolk State University Board of Visitors go into Closed Session for the purpose of discussion of 
compensation of a high-level university employee at Norfolk State University, which includes 
discussion of the subject matter of job performance, and for the purpose of consultation and briefing 
by staff members. Further, that the following remain for or attend when called to the Closed Meeting – 
Eric Claville and the President, and that any member of the NSU Board of Visitors be permitted to 
attend virtually or by phone to listen in to the Closed Meeting or in person.    
 
Motioned was made by Rector Henry and seconded by Dr. Chase with a 6-0 Roll Call Vote, the Board 
unanimously approved to go into a Closed Meeting.  

  
4. Open Meeting 
 

Mr. Blake read: Having reconvened in open session, we will now take a roll call vote so that each 
member of this President’s Goals committee can certify that the actions taken by this committee in 
closed session were pursuant to §2.2- 3711A.1 and 8, Code of Virginia, were (1) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements, and (2) only such public business matters 
as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or 
considered in the meeting by the Board. Any member of the Board who believes that there was a 
departure from the requirements as stated above, shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance 
of the departure that in his, or her judgment, has taken place. The motion was unanimously approved 
with a 5-0 roll call vote.   
 
Bishop Brown moved that the President’s Goals Committee recommend that the Committee approve 
the actions discussed regarding a high-level University employee at Norfolk State University which 
includes discussion of the subject matter of job performance, in a manner consistent with the discussion 
in closed session.     
 

         Motioned was made by Bishop Brown and seconded by Dr. Chase with a 5-0 Roll Call Vote.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



BOARD OF VISITORS  
Ad-Hoc President’s Goals Committee 
October 5, 2023  
Page 3  

 
 
5. Adjournment                                                                                                                     DRAFT 
  

       There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 11:29 a.m.  
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
  
  

               
Sher’re S. Dozier Clerk to the University 
President for the Board of Visitors 

  
  

               
Dwayne Blake, Chair Ad-Hoc President’s 

Goals Committee 
 
  

 

           
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

25



BOARD OF VISITORS  
Ad-Hoc President’s Goals Committee 
October 5, 2023  
Page 4  

DRAFT 
             NSU BOV GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

                ROLL CALL VOTE October 5, 2023 

Item Rector 
Devon 
Henry 

Mr. 
Dwayne 
Blake 

Mrs.  
Heidi 

Abbott

Mr. T 
Michael 
Andrews 

Bishop 
Kim 
W.  

Brown 

Dr.
Katrina 

L. 
Chase 

The 
Honorable 
Mr. James 
W. Dyke, 

Jr. 

Totals 

Quorum Present Present Absent Present 
(virtual)  

Present Present   Present 
(virtual) 

4-0 

Approve Virtual 
Participation of Mr. 
Andrews and The 

Honorable Mr. James 
Dyke Jr.

Yes Yes Absent -- Yes Yes -- 4-0 

Motion to go into Closed 
Meeting 

Yes Yes Absent - Yes Yes - 4-0 

Motion to Reconvene in 
Open Meeting 

-- Yes Absent - Yes Yes - 3-0 

Presidents Goals 
Committee recommend 

that the Committee 
approve the actions 

discussed regarding a 
high-level University 
Employee at Norfolk 

State University, which 
includes discussion of 
the subject matter job 

performance in a matter 
consistent with the 
discussion in closed 

session. 

-- Yes Absent - Yes Yes - 3-0 

26



NSU Fiscal Year 2023

2023 Audit Entrance Meeting
_____________________________________

December 8, 2023

David Rasnic, Audit Director

Auditor of Public Accounts

27



Engagement Overview

• Audit Team: David Rasnic – Project Manager 
Noah Johnson - Incharge

• Audit Period: July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023

• Audit Timing: January 2024 – May 2024

• Objectives: University-specific
 

28



Audit Objectives

• Basic Financial 
Statements
• Primary objective of audit is to 

provide an opinion on fair 
presentation in accordance 
with GAAP

• We assess risk of material 
misstatement at the line-item 
level and design an audit 
approach responsive to those 
risks

• Procedures include a 
combination of tests of 
detailed transactions and 
balances, as well as internal 
control processes

29



Audit Objectives

• Required Supplementary 
Information (RSI)

• We review for consistency 
with the basic financial 
statements

• We perform limited 
procedures, including 
management inquiries and 
review of support

• We do not provide an 
opinion concerning RSI

30



Audit Objectives

• Other Information

• We review for consistency 
with the basic financial 
statements

• We review for apparent 
material misstatements of 
fact based on knowledge of 
operations

• We do not provide an 
opinion or any assurance 
whatsoever concerning 
other information

31



Significant Risks

• Management Override of Controls

– Risk is present at all organizations

– Access Controls

– Segregation of Duties

– Culture/tone at the top

• Revenue Recognition

– Risk is generally present at all organizations

32



Approach to Materiality 

• We consider what is likely to influence the
judgment of a financial statement user in order to:
– Assess risk and design audit procedures

– Evaluate misstatements in amounts and deficiencies in
processes

• Calculate quantitative thresholds by ‘opinion unit’
– University and Component Units

• Apply qualitative considerations in additional to
quantitative

33



Assessing Fraud Risk

• Team interviews personnel and assesses the risk 
of fraud

• Team looks for red flags and considers the 
potential for fraud as it relates to exceptions 
identified during fieldwork

• NSU is required to notify APA when suspected 
fraud is identified

34



Assessing Risk of Noncompliance

• We consider the risk that potential non-
compliance could have a material direct or 
indirect effect on the financial statements

• We assess management’s processes

• We test compliance which we deem significant in 
the context of the audit objectives

35



Report on Internal Controls and Compliance

• We do not provide an 
opinion on internal controls

• We are required to report 
any findings that we deem 
to be significant 
deficiencies or material 
weaknesses

• Though not required, we 
plan to issue this report the 
same week we release the 
audit opinion

36



Management Communication

• Entrance/Exit with Management

• Status updates

• When potential concerns are noted:

– Confirm condition

– Obtain response

– Evaluate significance

37



BOV Communication

• If you are aware of risks our audit should address, 
please share those with us

• Unless there are findings requiring your 
immediate attention, we will present our results 
to you at the conclusion of the audit

• If earlier communication is warranted, we will 
coordinate with management to ensure the 
Committee is informed in a timely manner

• Terms of the engagement and representation 
letters

38



Intended Use Statement 

This presentation is intended solely for the 
information and use of those charged with 
governance and management, and is not 
intended to be, and should not be, used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

39



40



41



 Audit, Risk, and 
Compliance 

42



Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee Meeting 
November 16, 2023

43



Agenda 

I. Internal Audit, Ms. Derika Burgess
A. Audit Monitoring: Corrective Actions
B. Student Payments: Challenges and Opportunities
C. Impact Makers: I.T. Audit

II. University Compliance, Dr. Dawn M. Hess
A. Compliance Monitoring: Policies and Programs Updates
B. Gap Closure Updates: Environmental, Health and Safety
C. Compliance Assessment: In Process Assessment

44



Management 
Corrective 

Actions
Internal Audit Update

45



Audit 
Reporting 
Process

Planning
Scope 

Objectives

Opening meetings

Assessment
Fieldwork

Testing

Evaluation

Reporting
Findings

Recommendations

Corrective Actions

Follow-up
Communication

Acknowledgments

Verifications

Ratings

MRIA

lack of internal controls or 
processes lead to a high 

probability that the 
organization or dept  will 

not reach its goals. 

MRA

lack of internal controls 
may lead to a moderate 

probability that the 
organization or dept  will 

not reach its goals.

Observation

improvements or 
enhancements may 
strengthen internal 

controls and the control 
environment

.46



71

38

33

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80

Status of Mgmt Action Plans

open closed total

30

34

3 2 0 2

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

2021-2023 Action Plans

Open Closed Open Closed Open Closed

Corrective Action Updates

3

2

MRA

Open Closed

2

Observations

Open Closed

MRIA

MRA
OBS

30

34

MRIA

Open Closed

47



Student Payments

HR 

Chair

Dean

Fin Aid
Unit 
V.P.

R&I

G&C

Budget HR

Payroll

Goal: To ensure the timely processing of graduate student payments at the start of each semester

Unit

Chair

Dean

Provost G&C

R&I

Fin Aid

Procur. AP

Payroll

HR1 Form

Payment

Stipend Form

Payment

48



Student Payments

Challenges Opportunities

6-week timeline Efficiencies

Staff resources Automation

Inaccurate Guidance docs

Incomplete Training

Timing Transparency

Communication Visibility

Student payments All pay types

49



General Controls 
I.T. Audit

Documentation

• 50% of SEC501 required  policies and procedures are not  available

• Current policies are being reviewed every three years instead of every
year.

User Access

• NSU has internal controls in place to grant and revoke access; however,
there is no annual review of user’s active directory or file share access to
ensure there is still a business need for the access

Contingency Planning 

• NSU has an existing COOP plan that has been tested in the past year.
Including and established an alternate processing site, which is also
documented within the plan.

• It is unclear on how quickly the alternative site could be operational since
and it may be difficult to install and configure sufficient equipment to
bring its IT infrastructure back online in time to meet its recovery time
objectives.

Media Protection

• Current media protection policy requires prior approval before storing
NSU data on USB drives, however there are no controls which require
approval for USB drive usage. In addition, there are no technical controls
in place to ensure sensitive data is not stored or transported on USB
drives.

Penetration Testing

• An external penetration test has not been performed on our network
within the past year. Annual penetration testing helps to ensure that the
NSU network is protected from malicious threats and events.50



Compliance Monitoring: 
Policies and Programs Updates 

Policies and Procedures
• Clery Act Compliance Policy Administrative Policy 

publication pending
• Timely Warning Procedures
• Campus Security Authorities Procedures
• Updating Language in Annual Security Report

• Civility in the Workplace Administrative Policy in 
draft

Policies and Forms
• Driver Authorization Administrative Policy 

publication pending
• Driver Authorization Form
• Driver Record Authorization Form

• Utility Vehicle Golf Cart Administrative Policy 
pending publication
• Utility Vehicle Golf Cart Request Form

Transportation and Fleet 
Services

Violence Prevention Committee 
and Threat Assessment Team 
Board of Visitors Policy #22 in 
draft

51



Gap Closure Updates: Environmental, Health and 
Safety, and Interconnectedness with Research

Plans, Programs/SOPs, Approved 10/23
• Asbestos Operations and Maintenance Plan SOP
• Bloodborne Pathogen Program       
• Chemical  Hygiene and Laboratory Safety Program
• Emergency Eyewash Drench Hose and Safety Shower Program
• Fall Protection Program
• Formaldehyde SOP and Methylene Chloride SOP (Chemistry/Biology)
• Hazard Communication Program
• Hazardous Energy Control Lockout-Tagout Program
• Hearing Conservation Program
• Hot Work Program
• Laboratory Safety Program
• Ladder Safety Program
• Personal Protective Equipment PPE Program
• Respiratory Protection Program

Environmental, Health and Safety
Administrative Policy
publication pending

In Development
• Spill Prevention, Control and Countermeasures Plan (SPCC)
• Hazardous Waste Program (draft)
• Keep current (with Research) MSDS/Chemical/Hazardous Material & Equipment 

Inventories

Under Review
• Research Misconduct Policy/Program/Procedures
• Animal Welfare Policy/Program/Procedures
• Vice Provost of Research and Innovation 
• Laboratory Safety 

• Laser and radiation safety officer 
• Documentation/training for those using hazardous 

materials/chemicals/equipment
• Keep current (with EHS) MSDS/Chemical/Hazardous Material & 

Equipment Inventories

Interconnectedness with Research

52



Compliance Assessment:
In Process ADA

Americans with 
Disabilities Act 
(ADA) 

Policy and Guidance Documents Reviewed
• Equal Opportunity Board of Visitors #04
• Student and International Students and Faculty Resource Guides
• Complaint Procedures

Reviewed/Interviewed
• Admissions
• Bursar
• University Police
• Spartan Health Center
• Counseling Center
• Career Services
• Student Affairs Extracurricular
• Web Communications

Facilities Reviewed
• Spartan Health Center
• Counseling Center
• Career Services

In Process & Planned Reviews
• OASIS 
• Access and Equal Opportunity
• Academics (each School)
• Academic Counseling
• Distance Learning
• Emotional Support Animals
• Facilities 

• Bookstore
• Dining Services, Express Locations
• OASIS

• Environmental, Health and Safety
• Dining Services, Full-Service Locations
• Registrar
• Housing
• IT
• Study Abroad

53



54



BOV and NSUF 

55



November 16, 2023 

Dr. Javaune Adams-Gaston 
President 
Norfolk State University  
700 Park Avenue 
Norfolk, Virginia 23504 

Mr. Devon Henry, Rector 
Board of Visitors 
Norfolk State University 
700 Park Avenue 
Norfolk, Virginia 23504 

Dear Dr. Adams-Gaston and Mr. Henry: 

As required by the Revised Memorandum of Understanding and Norfolk State University’s BOV Policy #13 
(2015) on University Related Foundations, I hereby certify NSU Foundation, Inc.’s compliance with all 
requirements for fiscal year 2022-2023. 

Requirement Compliance 
1. Copies of Revised Memorandum of Understanding and of BOV

Policy #13 (2015) have been circulated among all members of the
Foundation staff and its governing board.

Yes 

2. Compensation of any kind which the Foundation has provided to
any University employees has been approved by the Rector
President or their designees prior to payment. A listing of total
payments to specific individuals should be attached to the
certification letter.

No direct payments to 
report in 2022-2023. All 
compensation requests 
for NSU employees 
received by NSUF must 
follow the University 
HR-1 procedures. 

3. An audit by an independent certified public accountant has been
completed, and the audit committee of the Foundation has met and
reviewed the management letter and response with that auditor.

Yes. The Foundation’s 
Audit Committee met on 
August 24, 2023, with 
the auditors to review 
the management letter 
and draft 2022 
financials. NSU’s Asst. 
Controller Delores 
White & Executive 
Budget Director Dennis 
Jones attended this 
meeting on behalf of the 
University. 

56



NSUF’s Board received 
and approved the final 
draft audit at the board 
meeting on September 
14, 2023. 

Final financials as of 
December 31, 2022, 
were provided to the 
University Controller on 
September 29, 2023. 

4. The annual budget of the Foundation has been approved by the
Foundation governing board and has been provided to the Rector
or his/her designee.

Yes 

5. Written approval has been obtained for any funds the University
has borrowed from the Foundation.

N/A 

6. Written approval has been obtained from the Board of Visitors
and the Rector for any substantial proposed business ventures or
changes in the nature, scope, or purpose of the Foundation.

N/A 

7. Other specific requirements as mutually agreed upon by the
Foundation governing board and the President or his/her designee.

Yes 

Sincerely, 

Crystal D. Jenkins 
Executive Director 
NSU Foundation, Inc. 

57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



Academic and Student 
Affairs Committee

84



Agenda

• Academic Affairs Update
• New Degree Program Proposals

• Enrollment Management

• Student Affairs

• Athletics

85



Academic Affairs
Proposed New Degree Programs

Exception Time Reporter:
https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-
09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Exception%20Time%
20Reporter.pdf

Positive Time Reporter:
https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-
09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Positive%20Time%20
Reporter.pdf

86

https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Exception%20Time%20Reporter.pdf
https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Exception%20Time%20Reporter.pdf
https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Exception%20Time%20Reporter.pdf
https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Positive%20Time%20Reporter.pdf
https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Positive%20Time%20Reporter.pdf
https://www.cardinalproject.virginia.gov/sites/default/files/2021-09/ESS392%20Time%20Entry%20Scenarios_Positive%20Time%20Reporter.pdf


Academic Affairs: New Degree Program Proposals
School of Education

❖ Program: Bachelor of Science (BS) in Middle Education
❖ Department: Secondary Education and School Leadership
❖ Pathways & Requirements: 120 semester credit hours for 

completion.

Teacher Endorsement Areas
• Mathematics and/or 
• General Science

❖ Modality: Hybrid (less than 20% of courses offered online)
❖ Year of Initiation: Fall 2024
❖ Program Specialty: Students will be prepared to obtain one or 

more licensure endorsement in two critical shortage areas. 

❖ Market Demand: Middle Education is one of the top 3 critical 
shortage teaching areas in Virginia. 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
Target Year

(2-year institutions)

Year 5
Target Year

(4-year institutions)

2024 - 2025 2025 - 2026 2026 - 2027 2027 - 2028 2028 - 2029

HDCT
10

FTES
9

HDCT
15

FTES
13.5

HDCT
20

FTES
14

HDCT
25

FTES
22.5

GRAD HDCT
35

FTES
32

GRAD
16

Summary of Projected Enrollments in Proposed Program

87



Academic Affairs: New Degree Program Proposals
School of Education

❖ Program: Master Arts (MA)  in Counseling Education
❖ Department: Secondary Education and School Leadership
❖ Pathways & Requirements: 60 semester credit hours for 

completion.

Concentration Areas (12 credits)
• Professional School Counseling
• Mental Health Counseling
• Clinical Rehabilitation Counseling

❖ Modality: Hybrid (less than 20% of courses offered online)
❖ Year of Initiation:  Fall 2024

❖ Program Specialty: Each concentration will qualify students for a 
unique counseling license upon graduation. 

❖ Market Demand: Increased national need by 18% by 2032 (US 
BLS). Commonwealth increased need by 14% by 2030 (VEC).  

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
Target Year

(2-year institutions)

Year 5
Target Year

(4-year institutions)

2024 - 2025 2025 - 2026 2026 - 2027 2027 - 2028 2028 - 2029

HDCT
20

FTES
19

HDCT
35

FTES
34

HDCT
47

FTES
45.5

HDCT
44

FTES
42.5

GRAD HDCT
56

FTES
54.5

GRAD
17

Summary of Projected Enrollments in Proposed Program

88



Enrollment Management Update

89



Fall 2024
• 19% increase in applications
• November 15 – Early Decision Date
• Early Acceptance Packages will be 

issued before December 25
• Scholarship Platform

90



Enrollment Recap
Category 2023
Total Student (Headcount) 6,045

FTE (Full-Time Equivalency) 5,464
Full-Time Headcount 5,252
Part-Time Headcount 793
Total Undergraduates 5,510

Total Graduates 535

Total Full-Time Undergraduates (headcount) 4,899
Men 1,645
Women 3,254

Total Full-Time Graduates 353
Men 129
Women 224

% Female 66.4%
% Male 33.6%

Total Part-Time Undergraduates 611
Men 178
Women 433

Total Part-Time Graduates 182
Men 82
Women 100

% Female 67.2%
% Male 32.8% 91



Enrollment Recap
Ethnicity

Black 5011 (83%)
White 145 (2%)
Hispanic 302 (4%)

American Indian 8
Asian 18

Pacific Islander 0
Multiple Races 350
International 127
Unknown 84

Residency

In-State 4352 (72%)

Out-of-State 1693 (28%)

92



Division of Student Affairs

Dr. Leonard Brown, Jr.
Vice President for Student Affairs

93



O.A.S.I.S
Single Housing Accommodation Requests

Year #Requests  

2023 (fall only) 145

2022-2023 116

2021-2022 77

94



Career Services 

Career Fair Expo Attendance
Academic Year Fall Spring

2021-2022 76 123
2022-2023 383 207
2023-2024 707

95



Current Employee Searches

▪ Dean of Students

▪ Director for Health

96



Spartan Campus Employment 
Program

National Association of Colleges and Employers 
(NACE)

 
▪ Competencies
▪ Critical Thinking/ Problem Solving
▪ Oral/Written Communication
▪ Teamwork/Collaboration
▪ Digital Technology
▪ Leadership
▪ Professionalism/Work Ethic
▪ Career Management
▪ Global/Intercultural Fluency

▪ Positions Available- 60
▪ Students placed -39
▪ On Boarding- 20
▪ Declined -1
▪ Applications received-462

97



Divisional Highlights ▪ Dr. Danielle Williams- Elected VAEOPP President
      Virginia Association of Educational Opportunity Program Personnel

▪ Sierra Leone Sanders -Competed in the 38th Annual 
Competition of Black College Queens. She placed top 3 
and earned a $1500 Scholarship.

▪ Destinee Jackson- Selected as a co-chair for the 2023-
2024 SCHEV Student Advisory Committee.

▪ Jordan Moody & Destinee Jackson –Selected as 
participants in Gloucester Institute’s Emerging Leaders 
Program.

▪ Jacob Roman -Selected as a NASPA Undergraduate Fellow 
Program for the Class of 2023-2024.

 

Sierra Leone Sanders
Miss Norfolk State University

2023-2024

98



Department of Athletics

99



EF
FE

C
TI

V
EN

ES
S

SOAR OVERVIEW
ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT

Strengths

Successful academic programming with 81% graduation success 
rate;  strong leadership development; competitive overall athletics 
program; and successful track record in championships and titles.

Equipment and resources.; space utilization; cross campus and 
organizational practices; process improvement; leveraging 
technology; NIL collective; and developing robust NIL program.

Action
Expansion of sports programs to diversify student-athlete 
portfolio; collaboration with local ties to develop pipelines; hosting 
high profile events to increase visibility; strengthening student-
athlete well-being; and developing robust NIL program.

Response

Regulatory changes or policies impacting funding and eligibility 
requirements; changing trends amongst fans and demographics; 
sponsorships and funding opportunities; scholarship funding; and 
athletic foundation infrastructure.

O
S

A

R

Opportunities

Identify internal 
strengths to 
maximize external 
opportunities. 

Overcoming internal 
weaknesses and 
minimizing external 
threats.   

Use of internal 
strengths to avoid 
or minimize the 
impact of external 
threats.

Overcoming internal 
weaknesses by 
exploiting external 
opportunities through 
education and 
collaboration.

100



ATHLETICS TRANSFORMATION
SNAPSHOT

Decentralization of Rules and Governance

GOVERNANCE

Mental Health, Financial Literacy, Name, 
Image, Likeness, Diversity, Equity, Inclusion 

HOLISTIC DEVELOPMENT
Scholarships, Degree Completion, 

Academic Performance Rate 

ACADEMICS

Revenue Distribution Model, Enhanced 
Visibility, Emerging Sports

FINANCIAL STATURE

Accommodate Access, Transfer 
Portal, Enhanced Championships

ATHLETICS PERFORMANCE

101



Thank You!

102



Strategic Finance 

Committee 

103



BOARD OF VISITORS (BOV)
STRATEGIC FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

November 16, 2023, 1:00 PM

Mr. Jay Jamison, Chair

Ms. Heidi W. Abbott Bishop Kim W. Brown

Dr. Katrina Chase Mr. Conrad Hall

Dr. Harold L. Watkins, II

104



I. Call to Order/Establish Quorum

II. Recommend Approval of Virtual Participation
 for Board Members 

III. Recommend Approval of the September 12,
 2023, Committee Minutes

105



Strategic Finance 
Committee
November 16, 2023

Division of Finance 

and Administration

Gerald Ellsworth Hunter, PhD
Vice President & Chief Financial Officer

106



FY 2024 - Condensed Summary of Revenues and Expenses Budget Report - All Funds 
(Cash Basis) As of September 30, 2023 (amounts in thousands)

Revenues
Authorized 

Budget Actuals
% of  Budget 

Collected
Year-end 

Projection
Appropriations 78,273$   78,601$   100% 78,601$   
FY2023 Carryforward - 30,206         0% 30,206         
E&G (Tuition and Fees) 51,933        25,813         50% 54,294         
Auxiliary Enterprises 57,295        25,344         44% 58,811         
Sponsored Programs 20,232        4,132           20% 20,232         
Student Financial Assistance 28,826        30,076         104% 30,076         
Local Funds 17,000        11,228         66% 21,333         
Total Revenues 253,559$    205,400$     81% 293,553$   

Expenses
Authorized 

Budget Actuals
%  of Budget 

Spent
Year-end 

Projection
Instruction 54,316$   9,712$   18% 54,316$   
Research 1,003          330 33% 1,003           
Public Service 654 74 11% 654 
Academic Support 17,974        3,339           19% 17,974         
Student Services 9,201          1,881           20% 9,201           
Institutional Support 26,274        12,309         47% 26,274         
Ops and Maintenance 15,651        4,209           27% 15,651         
Student Financial Assistance 33,959        17,832         53% 33,959         
Sponsored Programs 20,232        4,804           24% 20,232         
Auxiliary Enterprises 55,871        17,377         31% 58,811         
Local Funds 17,000        11,459         67% 21,333         
Total Expenses 252,135$    83,326$   33% 259,408$   
Revenue Over Expenses 1,424$   122,074$   34,145$   

107



SOURCE OF FUNDS  Actuals as of September 30, 2023

Revenues Actuals
Appropriations 78,600,632$     
FY 2023 Carryforward 30,205,672 
E&G - Tuition and Fees 25,812,774 
Auxiliary Enterprises 25,344,033 
Sponsored Programs 4,132,258 
Student Financial Assistance (State) 30,076,164 
Local Funds - Student Financial Assistance (Federal) 11,227,696 
Total Revenues 205,399,229$   

108



USES OF FUNDS Actuals through September 30, 2023

Expenses Actuals
Instruction 9,711,571$     
Research 330,835               
Public Service 73,888 
Academic Support 3,338,627            
Student Services 1,880,808            
Institutional Support 12,308,999          
Ops and Maintenance 4,208,863            
Student Financial Assistance 17,831,897          
Sponsored Programs 4,803,935            
Auxiliary Enterprises 17,376,991          
Local Funds 11,458,829          
Total Expenses 83,325,243$        

109



ARMICS UPDATE
(Agency Risk Management and Internal Control Standards)

➢ ARMICS annual assessment was conduction to provide reasonable assurance of the integrity of

fiscal processes related to the submission of transactions to the Commonwealth’s general 

ledger, submission of financial statement directive materials, compliance with laws and 

regulations, and stewardship over the Commonwealth’s assets.

➢NSU certified on October 31, 2023, to the Department of Accounts (DOA) that it can provide 

reasonable assurance as to the internal control over the recording of financial reporting 

requirements, compliance with laws and stewardship with respect to operational 

effectiveness over assets.

➢ No significant weaknesses were identified that require reporting to DOA.

110



CLERY REPORT UPDATE (1 of 3)

THE ANNUAL SECURITY REPORT (ASR)

• Publication mandated by the Clery Act that institutions of higher education must publish and distribute by the
required deadline (October 1) annually.

• It serves as a reflection of an institution’s current existing policies and procedures.

• It requires different elements to convey that information.

STATEMENT OF POLICY

• Procedures for students and others to report criminal actions or other emergencies

• Security of and access to campus facilities and security considerations
• Campus law enforcement (enforcement authority; jurisdiction; accurate and prompt reporting; voluntary, and

confidential (counselors))

• Possession, use, sale, and enforcement – alcohol & drugs

• Dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking (DVSAS) prevention, response, and disciplinary
procedures

• Emergency response and evacuation

• Missing student notification

111



CLERY REPORT UPDATE (2 of 3)

KEY THINGS COVERED IN THE ASR

• Criminal Offenses

• Hate Crimes

• VAWA (Violence Against Women Act) Offenses

• Arrests & Referrals for Weapons, Liquor, and Drug Law Violations

THE IMPORTANCE OF THE ASR

• Under the Clery Act, institutions are required to disclose information about certain crimes. It is 
enforced by the United States Department of Education, and institutions that do not comply could 
face a fine in excess of $59,000 per incident.

• The annual security report provides students and their families, as higher education consumers, and 
university constitutes with accurate, complete, and timely information about safety on campus so that 
individuals can make informed decisions.

112



CLERY REPORT UPDATE (3 of 3 )

113



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT UPDATE  Capital Request (1 of 5) 

In Progress Projects

▪ Construct New Science Building

▪ Replace the Fine Arts Building

▪ Construct Physical Plant/Warehouse

AGENCY RANKING REQUEST TITLE PROJECTED PROJECT COST

1 Construct Living Learning Center and Dining Facility $129,332,812

2 Construct Wellness, Health and Physical Education Center $146,813,967

3 Construct Lab School Academy $37,393,060

4 Construct New Dining Facility/Replace Scott Dozier $76,387,058

5 Construct Residential Housing Phase II $78,597,510

6 Improve Campus Infrastructure $14,064,327

114



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT UPDATE Capital Request (2 of 5)

NEW SCIENCE BUILDING 

• DESIGN ARCHITECT: WORK PROGRAM ARCHITECTS +
SMITHGROUP

• CONSTRUCTION DELIVERY METHOD:
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT RISK (CMAR) - SB
BALLARD CONSTRUCTION

• CONSTRUCTION COST: $112 MILLION

▪ COMPLETION: FALL 2026

115



NEW FINE ARTS BUILDING 

• DESIGN ARCHITECT: HANBURY

• CONSTRUCTION COST: $97 MILLION

• CONSTRUCTION DELIVERY METHOD: CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER AT RISK

• COMPLETION: FALL 2027

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT UPDATE Capital Request (3 of 5)

116



REPLACE PHYSICAL PLANT BUILDING

• DESIGN ARCHITECT: RRMM ARCHITECTS

• PROJECT COST: $30 MILLION

• SQUARE FEET: 80,000

• CONSTRUCTION DELIVERY METHOD: DESIGN-BID-BUILD

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT UPDATE Capital Request (4 of 5)

117



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT UPDATE 
Maintenance Reserve  (5 of 5) 

• McDemmond – COVID Lab
The project is currently in construction and will be complete in December. 

• McDemmond – Quantum Physics Lab
The project is currently in construction and will be complete in December. 

• Echols Hall – HVAC Upgrades
This project will go out for bid January 2024 and will be complete July 2024. 

• Gill Gym Renovations
The renovation to the football locker room has been completed. The pool locker room and restroom area 
will be complete in December. 

• Babbette Towers – Roof Replacement
The 10th floor roof of both north and south tower will be replaced. This project will be complete Spring 2024

• Robinson Tech – Roof Replacement
The project is currently in construction and will be complete in December. 

• Wilson Hall – Exterior Repairs
This work will be complete Spring 2024

• Shepherd’s Village (Park Place)
The project is currently in construction and will be complete in December. 

• Campuswide – Fence and gate Upgrades
Installing a fence and gate along the perimeter of campus. 

• Phyllis Wheatley
Working with a design team on potential use options for the building and development of the rest of the 
site for future University needs 118



BOV Policy #22 - Violence Prevention 
Committee (VPC) and Threat Assessment 

Team (TAT) Policy

119



Policy Title: Violence Prevention Committee (VPC) and 

Threat Assessment Team (TAT) 

Policy Type:   Board of Visitors  

Policy No.:  BOV Policy # 22 (2017) 

Approved Date:  March 19, 2021  

Responsible Office:   Norfolk State University Police Department 

Responsible Executive: Vice President for Finance and Administration 

Applies to:  University Community 

POLICY STATEMENT 

The Norfolk State University Board of Visitors (aka, Board or BOV) is committed to preventing 

violence on campus and ensuring a safe working and learning environment for the University 

community at all times. In furtherance of Code of Virginia § 23.1-805, the Board has established 

and implemented a Violence Prevention Committee and Threat Assessment Team at Norfolk State 

University to assess and intervene with individuals whose behavior poses a threat to the safety of 

the University community. As such, Norfolk State University prohibits violence and threats of 

violence by members of the campus community, third parties when they are on University 

controlled property, or when they are engaged in official University business or activities at any 

location. Acts or threats of violence may result in suspension, dismissal, termination, and/or 

exclusion from the University campus or property.  

TABLE OF CONTENTS PAGE NUMBER 

PURPOSE........................................................................................................................... 1 

CONTACTS ...................................................................................................................... 2 

POLICY CONTENTS........................................................................................................ 2 

PUBLICATION.................................................................................................................. 3 

EDUCATION AND COMPLIANCE................................................................................. 3 

REVIEW SCHEDULE....................................................................................................... 4 

RELATED DOCUMENTS ............................................................................................... 4 

FORMS............................................................................................................................... 4 

120

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/23.1-805/


 

 

PURPOSE  

The purpose of this policy is to define the structure of the Norfolk State University Violence 

Prevention Committee and the Threat Assessment Team in accordance with Code of Virginia § 

23.1-805.  

 

CONTACTS  

The Vice President for Finance and Administration officially interprets this policy, is responsible 

for matters pertaining to the policy as it relates to the University and is the Responsible Executive 

for obtaining approval for any revisions as required by BOV Policy # 01 (2014) Creating and 

Maintaining Policies through the appropriate governance structures. Questions regarding this 

policy should be directed to the Norfolk State University Police Department 

 

POLICY CONTENTS 

Violence Prevention Committee (VPC) 

The University shall create a Violence Prevention Committee (VPC) comprised of 

representatives from the following specific units as well as the noted divisions: Student Affairs, 

Law Enforcement, Human Resources, Counseling Services, Residence Life, Finance and 

Administration, Operations, other units or constituencies as deemed necessary. A designee of the 

President shall serve as the chair for the VPC. The VPC will consult with University Counsel as 

necessary.  

 

The VPC shall, among other things, do the following:  

• Provide guidance to students, faculty, and staff regarding recognition of threatening or aberrant 

behavior that may represent a physical threat to the community. 

• Identify members of the campus community to whom threatening behavior should be reported. 

• Establish policies and procedures that outline circumstances under which faculty and staff are 

required to report behavior that may represent a physical threat to the community, provided 

that such report is consistent with state and federal law. 

• Establish policies and procedures that include the following: 

o Assessment of individuals whose behavior may present a threat. 

o Appropriate means of intervention with such individuals. 

o Sufficient means of action, including interim suspension, referrals to community services 

boards or healthcare providers for evaluation or treatment, medical separation to resolve 

potential physical threats, and notification of family members or guardians, or both, unless 

such notification would prove harmful to the individual in question, consistent with state 

and federal law (Code of Virginia § 23.1-805 (C)).  

 

  

121

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/23.1-805/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/23.1-805/


 

 

Threat Assessment Team (TAT) 

The Threat Assessment Team  (aka, TAT or Threat Assessment and Response Team)  

was established to implement the assessment, intervention, and action policies set forth by the 

VPC.  

 

The TAT shall identify, assess, and recommend or implement actions to mitigate threats of 

violence or harm that involve members of the University community. Specifically, the TAT will 

assess reported threats of harm to self and/or others, identify appropriate intervention methods or 

strategies, and direct or mandate actions that eliminate, limit, or reduce risk posed by the threat.  

 

The TAT shall consist of a representative designated from the following divisions and offices:  

• NSU Chief of Police, Chair  

• Office of the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs  

• Office of Human Resources  

• Division of Student Affairs 

• NSU Counseling Center mental health professional 

• University Counsel shall be invited to attend and provide legal counsel 

 

o In addition, other members of the University community may be invited to participate when 

required; however, they will not be considered members of the TAT. 

 

Designees 

Each member of the TAT shall have a designee who will serve when the primary member is not 

available.  

 

Training 

Each member and designee shall undergo initial and annual training conducted or approved by the 

Department of Criminal Justice Services as  deemed necessary by the Chair or the Violence 

Prevention Committee.  

 

Meeting Schedule 

The TAT will meet weekly during an established time. If necessary, the Chair will convene the 

TAT if a threat warrants immediate assessment, review, or a specific action to be taken.  

 

Establishing Mental Health Relationships 

The TAT shall establish relationships or utilize existing relationships with mental health agencies 

and local and state law-enforcement agencies to expedite assessment of and intervention with 

individuals whose behavior may present a threat to safety.  

 

  

122



 

 

Individual Poses Threat of Violence 

Upon a preliminary determination that an individual poses a threat of violence to self or others or 

exhibits significantly disruptive behavior or a need for assistance, the TAT shall: 

 

1. Obtain criminal history record information as provided in Code of Virginia §§ 19.2-389 and 

19.2-389.1 and health records as provided in Code of Virginia § 32.1-127.1:03.  

 

2. Notify in writing within 24 hours upon making such preliminary determination (1) the campus 

police department, (2) local law enforcement for the city or county in which the public  

institution of higher education is located, local law enforcement for the city or county in which 

the individual resides, and, if known to the threat assessment team, local law enforcement for  

the city or county in which the individual is located, and (3) the local attorney for the 

Commonwealth in any jurisdiction where the threat assessment team has notified local law 

enforcement.  

 

3. Disclose any specific threat of violence posed by the individual as part of such notification. 

Each threat assessment team member shall complete a minimum of eight hours of initial 

training within 12 months of appointment to the threat assessment team and shall complete a 

minimum of two hours of threat assessment training each academic year thereafter. Training 

shall be conducted by the Department of Criminal Justice Services (the Department) or an 

independent entity approved by the Department. 

 

NOTE: No member or designee of the TAT shall redisclose any criminal history record 

information or health information obtained pursuant to this section or otherwise use any record 

of an individual beyond the purpose for which such disclosure was made to the Threat 

Assessment Team.  

 

4. When otherwise Consistent with applicable state and federal law, in the event that NSU has 

knowledge that a student or employee who was determined pursuant to an investigation by 

NSU's Threat Assessment Team to pose an articulable and significant threat of violence to 

others is transferring to another institution of higher education or place of employment, NSU 

shall notify the institution of higher education or place of employment to which the individual 

is transferring of such investigation and determination. 

 

 

  

123



 

 

PUBLICATION  

This policy shall be widely published or distributed to the University community. To ensure timely 

publication and distribution thereof, the Responsible Office shall: 

1. Communicate the policy in writing, electronically or otherwise, to the University community 

affected by this policy as soon as feasible.  

2. Submit the policy for inclusion in the online Policy Library within 14 days of approval by the 

Board. 

3. Post the policy on the appropriate SharePoint Site and/or Website. Failure to satisfy procedural 

requirements does not invalidate this policy.  

 

EDUCATION AND COMPLIANCE  

Annual training on this policy to responsible members regarding recognition of threatening or 

aberrant behavior that may represent a physical threat to the community and the procedures to 

report same. Members of the TAT/Violence Prevention Committee will be required to review and 

acknowledge this policy. 

 

REVIEW SCHEDULE  

• Next Scheduled Review: March 2024 

• Approved by, date: Board of Visitors, March 19, 2021 

• Revision History: August 29, 2008; September 15, 2017; December 11, 2020; March 19, 

2021 

• Supersedes: None 

 

RELATED DOCUMENTS  

• Code of Virginia § 23.1-805,Violence Prevention Committee; Threat Assessment Team 

• BOV Policy #19 (2017) Assisting Emotionally Distressed Students  

• BOV Policy # 20 (2017) Parental Notification of Tax-Dependent Students in Instances of 

Psychological Emergencies 

• BOV Policy # 04 (2017) Equal Opportunity  

• BOV Policy # 05 (2015) Title IX Sexual Harassment 

• BOV Policy # 06 (2014) Statement on Code of Student Conduct  

 

Civility in the Workplace from HR policy under development FORMS  

 

There are no forms associated with this policy. 

 

124

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/23.1-805/


LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS UPDATE

125



UPDATES

❑     Election Results: 2023 General Assembly 

❑ Review of 2023 Election Results for the Commonwealth of Virginia General Assembly.

❑     2024 Budget: Governor Youngkin Budget Update

❑ December 20, 2023: The Governor’s administration is currently developing the next biennial budget for fiscal years 2024-
2026. Governor Youngkin will reveal his funding priorities in mid-December and the legislature will once again review the 
bill to provide their own amendments to his proposed budget. 

❑     2024 General Assembly and Appropriations Committee Meetings:

❑ Tuesday, November 14, 2023: Virginia House of Delegates, Appropriations Meeting

❑ November 16th & 17th: Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee Retreat in Tysons Corner 

❑ Thursday, December 7, 2023: Pre-General Assembly Meeting of the Hampton Roads Caucus

126



Strategic Finance 
Committee
November 16, 2023

Division of 
   Operations

Dr. Justin L. Moses 

Vice President  for Operations  &  

Institutional  Effectiveness 

127



HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE

HRIS Identification and Selection
• System would encapsulate the following:

o Recruitment
o Hiring
o Pay Actions
o Performance Management
o Separation
o Training

• System would replace the current TDX – HR1 
Ticketing system

128



INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SECURITY 

UPDATE
• Information Technology

o   Client Services Model

o   HRIS selection

• Information Security

o   BOV UISP #10 (2023) Security Assessment and  Authorization Policy 

o   BOV UISP #11 (2023) System and Information Integrity Policy 

• System Acquisition and Implementation

• MAXIENT Case Management System (Enterprise System)

o Title IX & EEO Case Management

o Threat Assessment

o Employee Relations 

o Dean of Students/Student Support

o Student Conduct 

129



Policy Title:    Security Assessment and Authorization Policy  

Policy Type:    Board of Visitors 

Policy Number:   BOV UISP #10 (2023) 

Approval Date:   Month, Day, Year 

Responsible Office:   Office of Information Technology (OIT) 

Responsible Executive:  Vice President for Operations and Chief Strategist for Institutional 

Effectiveness  

Applies to:  All Norfolk State University (NSU) employees (classified, hourly, 

official representatives, and third-party vendors) 

 

POLICY STATEMENT 

The Security Assessment and Authorization policy addresses the scope, roles, responsibilities, 

management commitment, coordination among organizational entities, and compliance required to 

establish an acceptable level of security assessment and authorization controls at Norfolk State 

University.  This policy includes, but is not limited to, any regulatory requirements that Norfolk State 

University is subject to, security assessment and authorization best practices, and the requirements 

defined in this policy.  The Security Assessment and Authorization policy facilitates the assurance 

that applicable technical and non-technical security controls are in place, known 

vulnerabilities/threats have been identified and mitigated, and systems are operating as intended.  It 

is vital to understand and explicitly accept the risk that a system could pose to the overall University. 

Additionally, it will enable NSU to maintain security of systems over time in a highly dynamic 

environment, particularly when resources are limited, and the University must prioritize its efforts. 

This policy also meets the control requirements outlined in Commonwealth of Virginia (COV) 

Information Technology Resource Management (ITRM) Information Security Policy SEC519 and 

Security Standard SEC501, Section 8.4 Security Assessment and Authorization Family, Controls CA-

1, CA-3, CA-3-COV, CA-6, CA-7, CA-8. 

 

 

 

130



Table of Contents        Page Number 

POLICY STATEMENT .................................................................................................... 1 

DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................................... 2 

CONTACT(S) ..................................................................................................................... 3 

STAKEHOLDER(S) .......................................................................................................... 3 

SECURITY ASSESSMENT AND AUTHORIZATION POLICY ................................ 3 

EDUCATION AND COMPLIANCE ............................................................................... 6 

PUBLICATION ................................................................................................................. 7 

REVIEW SCHEDULE ...................................................................................................... 7 

RELATED DOCUMENTS ............................................................................................... 7 

 

DEFINITIONS 

Agency Head:  Responsible for the security of the University’s information technology resources 

and data.  Designates the Information Security Officer (ISO) and System Owners. 

Chief Information Officer (CIO):  Oversees the operation of NSU Information Technologies.  

Responsible for policies, procedures, and standards for assessing security risks, determining the 

appropriate security measures, and performing security audits. 

Data Owner:  An agency manager responsible for decisions regarding data, such as evaluating 

and classifying data, defining and communicating protection requirements for data, identifying 

legal or regulatory requirements and business needs, and defining access requirements. 

Director of IT Security (DIS):  The senior management designated by the CIO of NSU to develop 

Information Security procedures and standards to protect the confidentiality, integrity, and 

availability of information systems and data. 

Interconnection Security Agreements (ISA):  A documented agreement that defines security-

relevant technical requirements between any two directly connected systems, owned and operated 

under two different distinct authorities, for the purpose of sharing data and other information 

resources. 

Information Security Officer (ISO):  The individual designated by the Agency Head to be 

responsible for the development, implementation, oversight, and maintenance of the agency's 

information security policies and program. 

131



Information Technology (IT):  Resources include but are not limited to: computers and terminals, 

software, printers, networks and equipment, telecommunication equipment and services such as 

telephones, facsimile machines, modems, basic and long-distance calling service and voicemail, 

television and radio systems and equipment, computer information systems, data files and/or 

documents managed or maintained by the University which reside on disk, tape or other media. 

Office of Information Technology (OIT):  OIT manages the administrative and academic 

information technology resources for Norfolk State University.  

Penetration Testing:  The technique of evaluating the security posture of a system or network by 

simulating the hacking methods of a malicious attacker. 

Sensitive Data:  Any data of which the compromise with respect to confidentiality, integrity, 

and/or availability could have a material adverse effect on COV interests, the conduct of agency 

programs, or the privacy to which individuals are entitled. 

System Owner:  An agency manager is responsible for the overall procurement, training, 

development, integration, modification, operation, maintenance, retirement, and risk and 

compliance of an information system. 

 

CONTACT(S) 

The Office of Information Technology (OIT) officially interprets this policy.  The Chief 

Information Officer is responsible for obtaining approval for any revisions as required by BOV 

Policy #1 (2014), Creating and Maintaining Policies through the appropriate governance 

structures.  Questions regarding this policy should be directed to the Office of Information 

Technology, (757) 823-2916. 

STAKEHOLDER(S) 

All NSU Faculty, Staff, Students, & Community 

 

SECURITY ASSESSMENT AND AUTHORIZATION POLICY 

 

OIT will review and update the Security Assessment and Authorization policy on an annual basis 

or more frequently if required to address changes. 

 

 

 

 

132



A. INFORMATION SYSTEM CONNECTIONS (ISA) 

 

1. The System Owner(s) or designee(s) shall: 

 

a. Authorize connections from the information system to other information 

systems through the use of Interconnection Security Agreements (ISA).  This 

applies to dedicated connections between information systems, and does not 

apply to transitory, user-controlled connections such as email and website 

browsing. 

 

b. Document, for each interconnection, the interface characteristics, security 

requirements, and the nature of the information communicated.  Instead of 

developing an ISA, this information may be incorporated into a formal contract, 

especially if the connection is to be established between NSU and a non-

Commonwealth (i.e., private sector) organization. 

 

c. Review and update, if necessary, ISA’s annually or more frequently if required 

to address an environmental change.  

 

2. For every sensitive NSU IT system that shares data with non-Commonwealth entities, 

the DIS or designee shall require or shall specify that its service provider require: 

 

a. System Owners, in consultation with the Data Owner, to document IT systems 

with which data is shared.  This documentation must include: 

 

i. The types of shared data. 

 

ii. The direction(s) of data flow. 

 

iii. Contact information for the organization that owns the IT system with 

which data is shared, including the System Owner, the Information 

Security Officer (ISO), or equivalent, and the System Administrator. 

 

b. System Owners of interconnected systems must: 

 

i. Inform one another of connections with other systems. 

 

ii. Notify each other prior to establishing connections to other systems. 

 

c. A written agreement specifying: 

133



 

i. If and how the shared data will be stored on each IT system. 

 

ii. System Owners of the IT systems that share data acknowledge and agree 

to abide by any legal requirements (i.e., FERPA) regarding handling, 

protecting, and disclosing of the shared data. 

 

iii. Each Data Owner’s authority to approve access to the shared data. 

 

d. System Owners approve and enforce the agreement. 

 

B. SECURITY AUTHORIZATION 

 

1. The Agency Head or designee shall: 

 

a. Assign a senior-level executive or manager as the authorizing official for the 

information system. 

 

b. Ensure that the authorizing official authorizes the information system for 

processing before commencing operations.  If the connecting systems have the 

same Authorizing Official, an ISA is not required. However, if the connecting 

systems have different Authorizing Officials but the Authorizing Officials are 

in the same organization, ISO shall determine whether an ISA is required. 

 

c. Update, if necessary, security authorizations on an annual basis or more 

frequently if required to address an environmental change. 

 

C. CONTINUOUS MONITORING 

 

1. The DIS or designee shall develop a continuous monitoring strategy and implement a 

continuous monitoring program that includes: 

 

a. Establishment of metrics to be monitored. 

 

b. Establishment of frequencies for monitoring and frequencies for assessments 

supporting such monitoring. 

 

c. Ongoing security control assessments. 

 

d. Ongoing security status monitoring of metrics. 

134



 

e. Correlation and analysis of security-related information generated by 

assessments and monitoring. 

 

f. Response actions to address results of the analysis of security-related 

information. 

 

g. Reporting the security status of the organization and the information system to 

appropriate organizational officials at least every 120 days. 

 

D. PENETRATION TESTING 

 

1. The CIO or designee shall conduct penetration testing on an annual basis or more 

frequently if required to address an environmental change on any system housing 

commonwealth data. 

   

 

EDUCATION AND COMPLIANCE  

 

A. SECURITY POLICY TRAINING  

 

Security policy training is intended to educate NSU employees who have a role in IT 

system security and to help foster an understanding of how NSU security policies protect 

the University employees, students, systems, and data. 

 

1. NSU employees, who manage, administer, operate, or design IT systems, must receive 

role-based security training commensurate with their role. Personnel with assigned 

security roles and responsibilities will be trained: 

 

a. Before authorizing access to the information system or performing assigned 

duties. 

 

b. When required by information system changes. 

 

c. As practical and necessary thereafter. 

 

2. OIT will educate and train all stakeholders and appropriate audiences on the policy's 

content using virtual or face-to-face engagements. 

 

B. POLICY COMPLIANCE AND VIOLATIONS 

135



 

1. OIT measures compliance with IT security policies and standards through processes 

that include, but are not limited to, monitoring and audits.   

 

2. Violations of this policy will be addressed in accordance with relevant NSU and 

Commonwealth of Virginia policies, including NSU Policy 32-01 and Department of 

Human Resources Management Policy 1.75. The appropriate level of disciplinary 

action will be determined on an individual basis by the appropriate executive or 

designee. 

 

PUBLICATION 

 

This policy shall be widely published and distributed to the NSU community.  To ensure timely 

publication and distribution thereof, the Responsible Office will make every effort to:  

 

1. Communicate the policy in writing, electronic or otherwise, to the NSU community 

within 14 days of approval.  

 

2. Submit the policy for inclusion in the online Policy Library within 14 days of 

approval.  

 

3. Educate and train all stakeholders and appropriate audiences on the policy’s content, 

as necessary.  Failure to meet the publication requirements does not invalidate this 

policy.   

 

 

REVIEW SCHEDULE 

 

• Next Scheduled Review: Month, Day, Year 

• Approval by, date: Month, Day, Year 

• Revision History: New Policy 

• Supersedes policies: New Policy  
 

RELATED DOCUMENTS 

 

1. ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY # 32- 01 (2021) Acceptable Use of Technological 

Resources: https://www.nsu.edu/policy/admin-32-01.aspx. 

 

2. ITRM Information Security Policy (SEC519): https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-

governance/itrm-policies-standards/ 

136

https://www.nsu.edu/policy/admin-32-01.aspx
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/


 

3. ITRM Information Security Standard (SEC501): https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-

governance/itrm-policies-standards/ 

 

4. ITRM Information Security Standard (SEC514): https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-

governance/itrm-policies-standards/ 

 

5. Virginia Department of Human Resources Management Policy 1.75, Use of Electronic 

Communications and Social Media: https://hr.dmas.virginia.gov/media/1243/dhrm-policy-

175-use-of-electronics-and-social-media.pdf 

 

6. Library of Virginia Personnel Records General Schedule (GS)-103 (Feb 2015): 

https://www.lva.virginia.gov/agencies/records/sched_state/GS-103.pdf 

 

137

https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://hr.dmas.virginia.gov/media/1243/dhrm-policy-175-use-of-electronics-and-social-media.pdf
https://hr.dmas.virginia.gov/media/1243/dhrm-policy-175-use-of-electronics-and-social-media.pdf
https://www.lva.virginia.gov/agencies/records/sched_state/GS-103.pdf


Policy Title:    System and Information Integrity Policy  

Policy Type:    Board of Visitors 

Policy Number:   BOV UISP #11 (2023) 

Approval Date:   Month, Day, Year 

Responsible Office:   Office of Information Technology (OIT) 

Responsible Executive:  Vice President for Operations and Chief Strategist for Institutional 

Effectiveness  

Applies to:  All Norfolk State University (NSU) employees (classified, hourly, 

official representatives, and third-party vendors) 

 

POLICY STATEMENT 

The System and Information Integrity policy addresses the scope, roles, responsibilities, management 

commitment, coordination among organizational entities, and compliance required to establish an 

acceptable level of system and information integrity controls at Norfolk State University. This 

includes, but is not limited to, any regulatory requirements that Norfolk State University is subject to, 

system and information integrity best practices, and the requirements defined in this policy. The 

System and Information Integrity policy ensures that NSU’s Information Technology (IT) resources 

and information systems are instituted with system integrity monitoring in mind. It covers areas of 

concern such as malware, application and source code flaws, industry supplied alerts, and remediation 

of detected or disclosed integrity issues. 

This policy also meets the control requirements outlined in Commonwealth of Virginia (COV) 

Information Technology Resource Management (ITRM) Information Security Policy SEC519 and 

Security Standard SEC501, Section 8.17 System and Information Integrity Family, Controls SI-1, SI-

2, SI-2-COV, SI-3, SI-3-COV, SI-4, SI-5-COV, SI-8, SI-9, and SI-10. 

Table of Contents        Page Number 

POLICY STATEMENT .................................................................................................... 1 

DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................................... 2 

CONTACT(S) ..................................................................................................................... 3 

STAKEHOLDER(S) .......................................................................................................... 3 

138



SYSTEM AND INFORMATION INTEGRITY POLICY ............................................ 3 

EDUCATION AND COMPLIANCE ............................................................................... 8 

PUBLICATION ................................................................................................................. 9 

REVIEW SCHEDULE ...................................................................................................... 9 

RELATED DOCUMENTS ............................................................................................... 9 

 

DEFINITIONS 

Agency Head:  Responsible for the security of the University’s information technology resources 

and data.  Designates the Information Security Officer (ISO) and System Owners. 

Chief Information Officer (CIO): Oversees the operation of NSU Information Technologies. 

Responsible for policies, procedures, and standards for assessing security risks, determining the 

appropriate security measures, and performing security audits. 

Director of IT Security (DIS): The senior management designated by the CIO of NSU to develop 

Information Security policies, procedures, and standards to protect the confidentiality, integrity, 

and availability of information systems and data. 

Information Security Officer (ISO): The individual designated by the Agency Head to be 

responsible for the development, implementation, oversight, and maintenance of the agency's 

information security program. 

Information Technology (IT): Resources include but are not limited to computers and terminals, 

software, printers, networks and equipment, telecommunication equipment and services such as 

telephones, facsimile machines, modems, basic and long-distance calling service and voicemail, 

television and radio systems and equipment, computer information systems, data files and/or 

documents managed or maintained by the University which reside on disk, tape or other media. 

Input Validation: Checking the type and content of data supplied by a user or application (i.e., 

input validation, for web applications, means verifying user inputs provided in web forms, query 

parameters, and uploads). malicious code 

Malicious Code/Program: Harmful code introduced into a program or file for the purpose of 

contaminating, damaging, or destroying information systems and/or data. Malicious code includes 

viruses, trojan horses, trap doors, worms, spy-ware, and counterfeit computer instructions 

(executables). 

 

139



Office of Information Technology (OIT): OIT manages the administrative and academic 

information technology resources for Norfolk State University.  

Spam: Unsolicited and unwanted junk email sent out in bulk to an indiscriminate recipient list. 

Typically, spam is sent for commercial purposes. It can be sent in massive volume by networks of 

infected computers. 

System Owner: A NSU Manager designated by the Agency Head or Information Security Officer, 

who is responsible for the operation and maintenance of an agency IT system. 

System Administrator: An analyst, engineer, or consultant who implements, manages, and/or 

operates a system at the direction of the System Owner. 

CONTACT(S) 

The Office of Information Technology (OIT) officially interprets this policy. The Chief 

Information Officer is responsible for obtaining approval for any revisions as required by BOV 

Policy #1 (2014) Creating and Maintaining Policies through the appropriate governance 

structures.  Questions regarding this policy should be directed to the Office of Information 

Technology, (757) 823-2916. 

STAKEHOLDER(S) 

All NSU Faculty, Staff, Students, & Community 

 

SYSTEM AND INFORMATION INTEGRITY POLICY 

 

OIT will review and update the System and Information Integrity policy on an annual basis 

or more frequently if required to address changes. 

 

A. FLAW REMEDIATION 

 

1. The System Administrator or designee shall: 

 

a. Identify, report, and correct information system flaws. 

 

b. Investigate software and firmware updates related to flaw remediation for 

effectiveness and potential side effects before installation. 

 

140



c. Install publisher security-relevant software and firmware updates as soon as 

possible after appropriate testing, not to exceed 90 days of the release date of the 

updates. 

 

d. Incorporate flaw remediation into organizational change management.  

 

2. The CIO or designee shall: 

 

a. Prohibit the use of software products that the software publisher has designated 

as End-of- Life/End-of-Support (i.e., software publisher no longer provides 

security patches for the software product).  

 

B. MALICIOUS CODE PROTECTION 

 

1. The DIS or designee shall: 

 

a. Employ malicious code protection mechanisms at information system entry and 

exit points to detect and eradicate malicious code. 

 

b. Update malicious code protection mechanisms whenever new releases are 

available in accordance with organizational change management policy. 

 

c. Configure malicious code protection mechanisms to:  

 

i. Perform periodic scans of the information system and real-time scans of 

files from external sources at network entry/exit points as well as the 

destination host as the files are downloaded, opened, or executed. 

 

ii. Quarantine malicious code; send alert to administrator in response to 

malicious code detection. 

 

d. Address false positives during malicious code detection and eradication and the 

resulting potential impact on the availability of the information system. 

 

e. Centrally manage malicious code protection mechanisms.  

 

2. The DIS or designee shall ensure that the information system automatically updates 

malicious code protection mechanisms. 

 

 

141



 

 

 

3. The CIO or designee shall: 

 

a. Prohibit: 

 

i. Malicious programs (e.g., viruses, worms, spyware, keystroke loggers, 

phishing software, trojan horses, etc.).  

 

ii. Users from propagating malicious programs including opening 

attachments from unknown sources.  

 

4. The Agency Head or designee shall prohibit the use of software on the University’s 

network until the software is approved by the CIO or designee where practicable. 

 

5. The DIS or designee shall: 

a. Provide protection against malicious programs through the use of mechanisms 

that:  

 

i. Eliminate or quarantines malicious programs that it detects. 

 

ii. Provide an alert notification. 

 

iii. Periodically run scans on memory and storage devices. 

 

iv. Scan all files retrieved through a network connection, modem 

connection, or from an input storage device. 

 

v. Allow only authorized personnel to modify program settings. 

 

vi. Maintain a log of protection activities.  

 

b. Provide: 

 

i. The ability for download of definition files for malicious code 

protection programs whenever new files become available and 

142



propagates the new files to all devices protected by the malicious code 

protection program.  

 

ii. Instruction to administrators and IT system users on how to respond to 

malicious program attacks, including shut-down, restoration, 

notification, and reporting requirements. 

 

iii. Network designs that allow malicious code to be detected and removed 

or quarantined before it can enter and infect a production device. 

 

iv. Malicious code protection mechanisms via multiple IT systems and for 

all IT system users preferably deploying malicious code detection 

products from multiple vendors on various platforms.  

 

c. Require all forms of malicious code protection start automatically upon system 

boot.  

 

d. Establishes Operating System (OS) update schedules commensurate with 

sensitivity and risk.  

 

C. INFORMATION SYSTEM MONITORING  

 

1. The DIS or designee shall:  

 

a. Monitor the information system to detect:  

 

i. Attacks and indicators of potential attacks.  

 

ii. Unauthorized local, network, and remote connections. 

 

b. Identify unauthorized use of the information system. 

 

c. Protect information obtained from intrusion-monitoring tools from unauthorized 

access, modification, and deletion. 

 

2. The DIS or designee shall ensure that the information system monitors inbound and 

outbound communications traffic for unusual or unauthorized activities or conditions.  

 

3. The DIS or designee shall:  

143



 

a.  Analyze communications traffic/event patterns for the information system. 

 

b.  Develop profiles representing common traffic patterns and/or events. 

 

c. Use the traffic/event profiles in tuning system-monitoring devices to reduce the 

number of false positives and the number of false negatives.  

 

4. The DIS or designee shall employ:  

 

a. A wireless intrusion detection system to identify rogue wireless devices and to 

detect attack attempts and potential compromises/breaches. 

 

b. An intrusion detection system to monitor wireless communications traffic.  

 

5. The DIS or designee shall correlate information from employed monitoring tools.  

 

D. SECURITY ALERTS, ADVISORIES, AND DIRECTIVES 

 

1. The DIS or designee shall: 

 

a. Receive information system security alerts, advisories, and directives from the 

appropriate external organizations on an ongoing basis. 

 

b. Generate internal security alerts, advisories, and directives as deemed necessary. 

 

c. Disseminate security alerts, advisories, and directives. 

 

d. Implement security directives.  

 

E. SPAM PROTECTION  

 

1. The DIS or designee shall:  

 

a. Employ spam protection mechanisms at information system entry and exit points 

to detect and take action on unsolicited messages. 

 

b. Update spam protection mechanisms when new releases are available.  

 

F. INFORMATION INPUT VALIDATION 

144



 

1. The System Administrator or designee shall ensure that: 

 

a. The information system checks the validity of information inputs.  

 

 

EDUCATION AND COMPLIANCE  

 

A. SECURITY POLICY TRAINING  

 

Security policy training is intended to educate NSU employees who have a role in IT 

system security and to help foster an understanding of how NSU security policies protect 

the University employees, students, systems, and data.   

 

1. NSU employees, who manage, administer, operate, or design IT systems, must receive 

role-based security training commensurate with their role.  Personnel with assigned 

security roles and responsibilities will be trained: 

 

a. Before authorizing access to the information system or performing assigned 

duties. 

 

b. When required by information system changes. 

 

c. As practical and necessary thereafter. 

 

2. OIT will educate and train all stakeholders and appropriate audiences on the policy's 

content using virtual or face-to-face engagements. 

 

B. POLICY COMPLIANCE AND VIOLATIONS 

 

1. OIT measures compliance with IT security policies and standards through processes 

that include but are not limited to monitoring and audits.   

 

2. Violations of this policy will be addressed in accordance with relevant NSU and 

Commonwealth of Virginia policies, including NSU Policy 32-01 and Department of 

Human Resources Management Policy 1.75. The appropriate level of disciplinary 

action will be determined on an individual basis by the appropriate executive or 

designee. 

145



 

PUBLICATION 

 

This policy shall be widely published and distributed to the NSU community. To ensure timely 

publication and distribution thereof, the Responsible Office will make every effort to:  

 

1. Communicate the policy in writing, electronic or otherwise, to the NSU community 

within 14 days of approval.  

 

2. Submit the policy for inclusion in the online Policy Library within 14 days of approval.  

 

3. Educate and train all stakeholders and appropriate audiences on the policy’s content, as 

necessary. Failure to meet the publication requirements does not invalidate this policy.   

 

 

REVIEW SCHEDULE 

 

• Next Scheduled Review: Month, Day, Year 

• Approval by, date: Month, Day, Year 

• Revision History: New Policy 
• Supersedes policies: New Policy  

 

RELATED DOCUMENTS 

 

1. ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY # 32- 01 (2014) Acceptable Use of Technological 

Resources: https://www.nsu.edu/policy/admin-32-01.aspx. 

 

2. ITRM Information Security Policy (SEC519): https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-

governance/itrm-policies-standards/ 

 

3. ITRM Information Security Standard (SEC501): https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-

governance/itrm-policies-standards/ 

 

4. ITRM Information Security Standard (SEC514): https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-

governance/itrm-policies-standards/ 

 

5. Virginia Department of Human Resources Management Policy 1.75, Use of Electronic 

Communications and Social Media: https://hr.dmas.virginia.gov/media/1243/dhrm-

policy175-use-of-electronics-and-social-media.pdf 
 

146

https://www.nsu.edu/policy/admin-32-01.aspx
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/
https://www.vita.virginia.gov/it-governance/itrm-policies-standards/


6. Library of Virginia Personnel Records General Schedule (GS)-103 (Feb 2015): 

https://www.lva.virginia.gov/agencies/records/sched_state/GS-103.pdf 

147

https://www.lva.virginia.gov/agencies/records/sched_state/GS-103.pdf


INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS AND 

PLANNING UPDATE

Assistant/Associate Vice President for Institutional Effectiveness

                               and Planning Search

• Search committee has identified seven semifinalists

• Finalists to be invited to campus in early December

• Scope of role includes the following:

o Institutional research

o Data governance

o Data centralization and visualization

o Business intelligence

o Operational efficiency

148



Strategic Finance 
Committee
November 16, 2023

Division of University 

Advancement 
Clifford Porter, Jr., J.D.
Vice President 

149



Baseline Avg. CY 2022 CY 2023 CY 2024

$4.3M

Major Gifts $3,000,000 $3,350,000 $3,520,000

Annual  Giving $1,800,000 $1,950,000 $2,000,000

Planned Giving $600,000 $775,000 $925,000

Foundations $900,000 $1,000,000 $1,555,000

Athletics/ NSUAF $800,000 $975,000 $1,000,000

Academics/NSURIF $800,000 $975,000 $1,000,000

Total $7,900,000 $9,100,000 $10,000,000

Five-Year Fundraising Projections

150



Fundraising Analysis
Calendar 

Year

 Total Dollars 

Raised  Cash  Pledges 

 No. of 

Donors 

 No. of 

Alumni 

CY 2017  $  4,428,520  $  3,512,204  $  564,688 4,052 2,277 

CY 2018 7,003,612$   3,673,537$   1,346,770$   5,092             3,007               

CY 2019 4,697,371$   3,829,699$   470,737$   4,539             2,688               

CY 2020 45,838,417$   43,127,142$   2,711,275$   3,846             2,547               

CY 2021 10,511,509$   9,660,978$   759,421$   4,132             2,524               

CY 2022 11,801,656$   7,599,011$   4,242,645$   5,016             3,113               

CY 2023 7,223,745$   4,145,604$   3,078,141$   3,504             2,098               

151



Baseline Avg. CY 2022 CY 2023 CY 2024

$4.3M

Major Gifts $3,000,000 $3,350,000 $3,520,000

Annual  Giving $1,800,000 $1,950,000 $2,000,000

Planned Giving $600,000 $775,000 $925,000

Foundations $900,000 $1,000,000 $1,555,000

Athletics/ NSUAF $800,000 $975,000 $1,000,000

Academics/NSURIF $800,000 $975,000 $1,000,000

Total $7,900,000 $9,100,000 $10,000,000

Five-Year Fundraising Projections

152



Capital Campaign Overview
COMPLETED
NSU Foundation has finalized 100% pledge 
participation to the “Now Is Our Time” Campaign.

UPCOMING TIMELINE
1. Board of Visitors Personal Appeal-100%

Participation Goal
2. NSU National Alumni Association Board-100%

Participation Goal
3. NSU Athletic Foundation Board-100% Participation

Goal

153



Capital Campaign Overview

154



Capital Campaign Overview

155



V.     Closed Meeting – Pursuant to §2.2-3711A.1,
  4, 7 and 8, Code of Virginia

VI. Open Meeting
– Closed Meeting Certification

VII. Adjournment

156



700 Park Avenue, Norfolk, VA  23504
www.nsu.edu

157

http://www.nsu.edu/


 

GOVERNANCE 

COMMITTEE  

158



NSU B.O.V. GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE REPORT

December 8, 2023

159



REPORT
Opening by Chair, Heidi Abbott

Called to order and quorum was established.
Discussed the 2023 Board of Visitors Orientation that was held on November 14 – 15, 2023, in Richmond, 

Virginia.
Comments were provided about the usefulness of the orientation and information provided by 

attendees. 
The importance of Board continuing education to diversify its knowledge and increase board 

effectiveness was also emphasized.
Board of Visitors

Governance Committee advised that they are continuing to work on Board of Visitors 
recommendations given the Skills Matrix and needs of the University.

Open Discussion of Other Items was held
Meeting was Adjourned

2 160



QUESTIONS & 
DISCUSSION

3 161



STATE OF THE 

UNIVERSITY 

162



BOARD OF VISITORS MEETING
Javaune Adams-Gaston, Ph.D.
Norfolk State University President

December 8, 2023

163



R

Research is a process of 

systematic inquiry that 

entails collection of data; 

documentation of critical 

information; and analysis 

and interpretation of that 

data/information

Innovation is making 

changes to something 

already established by 

adding something 

new.

Successful programming in 
higher education meets the 

needs of the student scholar, 
empowers the faculty 

scholar, and furthers the 
mission and purpose of the 

institution.

164



Faculty Research:

New Discovery and 

Publications

“Research is to see what 

everybody else has seen, and 

to think what nobody else has 

thought.” – Albert Szent-

Gyorgyi

“If we knew what we were 

doing it wouldn’t be research.” 

– Albert Einstein

165



Faculty Innovation: Unlocking Discovery

“The first step in teaching 
students to innovate is making 

sure that educators have 
opportunities to be innovators 

themselves.” - Suzie 
Boss, Bringing Innovation to 

School: Empowering Students 
to Thrive in a Changing World

166

https://www.edutopia.org/users/suzie-boss
https://www.edutopia.org/users/suzie-boss
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/product/1936765268/ref=as_li_qf_sp_asin_tl?ie=UTF8&camp=15121&creative=330641&creativeASIN=1936765268&linkCode=as2&tag=thepriofcha07-20
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/product/1936765268/ref=as_li_qf_sp_asin_tl?ie=UTF8&camp=15121&creative=330641&creativeASIN=1936765268&linkCode=as2&tag=thepriofcha07-20
https://www.amazon.ca/gp/product/1936765268/ref=as_li_qf_sp_asin_tl?ie=UTF8&camp=15121&creative=330641&creativeASIN=1936765268&linkCode=as2&tag=thepriofcha07-20


Cultivating Student Success:
Foundation of our Future

• Pathway to the STARS

• Spartan Promise to Persistence 

Career Readiness Institute (SP3)

• Spartan Student Employment 

Program

• Students Preparing for Academic 

Rigor in College (SPARC)

167



Artificial Intelligence at NSU

“Artificial intelligence will 

reach human levels by 

around 2029. Follow that out 

further to, say, 2045, we will 

have multiplied the 

intelligence, the human 

biological machine 

intelligence of our 

civilization a billion-fold.” 

~Ray Kurzweil.

168



INCREASES 

FUNDING +

ENROLLMENT +

RECOGNITION =

SPARTAN

SUCCESS

169



170



January __, 2023 

TRANSMITTAL LETTER 

DRAFT 

The Honorable Glenn Younkin 

Office of the Governor 

P. O. Box 1475 

Richmond, VA  23218 

The Honorable Members of the General Assembly 

Pocahontas Building 

900 East Main Street 

Richmond, VA  23219 

SUBJECT:  Annual Executive Summary – Report for Norfolk State University 

Dear Governor Youngkin, and Members of the Virginia General Assembly: 

Pursuant to Code of Virginia §23.1-1303 (B) (11) (Eff. Oct. 1, 2016), the Norfolk State University 

Board of Visitors hereby submits its Annual Executive Summary of its Interim Activity and Work 

for the 2022 calendar year.  Should you have questions regarding this report, please feel free to 

contact me at (757) 353-5639 or dhenry@teamhenryent.com. 

Sincerely, 

Devon M. Henry 

Rector 

Norfolk State University Board of Visitors 

C: The Honorable Aimee Rogstad Guidera, Secretary of Education 

Laura Wilborn, Division of Legislative Automated Systems 

Bishop Kim W. Brown, Vice Rector, Norfolk State University Board of Visitors 

Dwayne Blake, Secretary, Norfolk State University Board of Visitors 

Dr. Javaune Adams-Gaston, President, Norfolk State University 

171

mailto:dhenry@teamhenryent.com


 
DRAFT 

 

ANNUAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

Section 23.1-1303 (B) (12) of the Code of Virginia (Eff. Oct. 1, 2016) requires that each Board of 

Visitors of public institutions of higher education submit to the General Assembly and the 

Governor an annual executive summary of its interim activity and work prior to the first day of the 

regular session of the General Assembly.  This executive summary describes the Board’s 

compliance with the Code of Virginia as it relates to the following statutory requirements: 

 

 

Code Section Description 

§23.1-1301 (B) (10) Governing Boards; Powers – Public Access to Information 

§23.1-1303 (B) (1) Governing Boards; Duties – Bylaws  

§23.1-1303 (B) (8) Governing Boards; Duties – Annual Evaluation Meeting with the 

 President/Chief Executive Officer of the Institution 

§23.1-1306 Governing Board Executive Committee; Duties 

§23.1-1303 (B) (12) Governing Boards; Duties – Annual Executive Summaries  

§23.1-1304 Governing Boards; Additional Duties; Educational Programs 

 

 

The Board of Visitors for Norfolk State University is comprised of 13 members, four of whom are 

alumni (*).  The Board members are: 

 

 

Heidi W. Abbott 

T. Michael Andrews 

Dwayne B. Blake (Secretary) 

Gilbert T. Bland 

Bishop Kim W. Brown* (Vice Rector) 

Dr. Katrina L. Chase* 

The Honorable James W. Dyke, Jr. 

 

BK Fulton 

Conrad Hall 

Devon M. Henry (Rector)* 

James Jamison* 

Delbert Parks 

Dr. Harold L. “Harry” Watkins, II* 

 

 

 

172



§23.1-1301 (B) (10) Governing Boards; Powers – Public Access to Information         DRAFT 

 

NSU Board Actions 

 

The Norfolk State University (NSU) Board of Visitors ensures that the people of the 

Commonwealth of Virginia have immediate access to its public records and free entry to its public 

meetings in compliance with this section of the Code.  All public meetings of the Board are noticed 

in advance and clearly marked as “open” or “closed” in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of 

Information Act, §2.2-3700 et seq. of the Code of Virginia.  Board meeting notices are announced 

through a variety of methods and posted in compliance with the three-day notice requirement in 

various locations on campus.  

 

All Board meetings are conducted in accordance with the Code of Virginia, the Board Bylaws, and 

in a manner and under such procedures that are generally applicable to similar meetings.  The 

Chair, in conducting meetings, is guided by Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised.  Meeting 

notices are posted as required on the following websites:  NSU Board of Visitors Website and the 

Commonwealth Calendar Website.  Meeting notices are posted on campus in the following three 

public locations in Harrison B. Wilson Hall – Administration Building: 

1) Harrison B. Wilson Hall Foyer, 1st Floor 

2) L. Douglas Wilder Performing Arts Center Foyer, 1st Floor 

 

Meeting minutes for all open meetings are recorded and posted on the Board’s website at the NSU 

Board of Visitors Website.  All business of the Board not exempted by §2.2-3711 of the Code of 

Virginia are held in open meetings and all official actions taken in closed meetings are approved 

openly.  Both the University Counsel and the Assistant University Counsel are invited to all open 

and closed meetings of the Board. 

 

 

§23.1-1303 (B) (1) Governing Boards; Duties – Bylaws  

 

NSU Board Actions 

 

As required, the Board Bylaws communicates the Board’s desire to be transparent in its general 

operations to the extent required by law and in compliance with the Virginia Freedom of 

Information Act.  The Board’s Statement of Governance further states: “The Board is transparent 

in its operations and operates openly in compliance with the Virginia Freedom of Information Act 

(Code of Virginia §2.2-3700 et seq.).” 

 

§23.1-1303 (B) (8) Governing Boards; Duties – Annual Evaluation Meeting with the 

 President of the Institution 

 

NSU Board Actions 

 

173

https://www.nsu.edu/getattachment/About/Leadership-and-Initiatives/Office-of-the-President/Board-of-Visitors/Board-Documents/By-Laws.pdf.aspx?lang=en-US
https://www.nsu.edu/board-of-visitors
https://www.commonwealthcalendar.virginia.gov/
https://www.nsu.edu/board-of-visitors
https://www.nsu.edu/board-of-visitors
https://www.nsu.edu/getattachment/About/Leadership-and-Initiatives/Office-of-the-President/Board-of-Visitors/Board-Documents/By-Laws.pdf.aspx?lang=en-US


DRAFT 

The Board of Visitors’ Presidential Evaluation Policy, reflects the statutory requirement in the 

Code.  This policy details a timeline for conducting the annual meeting with the President and the 

performance evaluation process.  

 

The Board completed the 2022-2023 evaluation of the President on December 8, 2023. 

 

The President’s evaluation goals for the 2023-2024 academic year were officially approved by the 

Board at the October 6, 2023, Board Meeting.  At the October 6, 2023, Board meeting, the Board 

awarded the President the maximum bonus authorized under her contract in recognition of her 

excellent performance over the past year.  And further that the President’s employment agreement 

be amended to increase the performance bonus through the remainder of the contract term.  

November 16, 2022, the Board of Visitors extended the president’s contract to year 2027. 

 

 

§23.1-1306 Governing Board Executive Committee; Duties 

 

NSU Board Actions 

 

As required by this section of the Code, the following documents are in place:  Board Statement 

of Governance, Board of Visitors Code of Ethics and Statement of Mutual Expectations, and a set 

of Qualifications and Competencies for Governing Board Membership for the NSU Board.  

 

 

§23.1-1303 (B) (12) Governing Boards; Duties – Annual Executive Summaries  

 

NSU Board Actions 

 

The Board, in compliance with this section of the Code, reviewed and approved the annual 

executive summary at its December 8, 2023, Board meeting with the provision to incorporate any 

additional actions taken on that date.  The submission of the annual executive summary will be 

made available as required prior to the first day of the regular session of the General Assembly. 

 

Board actions during the 2023 calendar year are as follows by the meeting date.

174

https://www.nsu.edu/policy/bov-15.aspx
https://www.nsu.edu/getattachment/About/Leadership-and-Initiatives/Office-of-the-President/Board-of-Visitors/Board-Documents/Statement-of-Governance.pdf.aspx
https://www.nsu.edu/getattachment/About/Leadership-and-Initiatives/Office-of-the-President/Board-of-Visitors/Board-Documents/Statement-of-Governance.pdf.aspx
https://www.nsu.edu/getattachment/About/Leadership-and-Initiatives/Office-of-the-President/Board-of-Visitors/Board-Documents/NSU-BOV-Code-of-Ethics-and-Mutual-Expectations-Print.pdf.aspx?lang=en-US
https://www.nsu.edu/getattachment/About/Leadership-and-Initiatives/Office-of-the-President/Board-of-Visitors/Board-Documents/Qualifications-and-Competencies-for-Governing-Board-Membership.pdf.aspx


DRAFT 

February 17, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting – The Board approved the following: 

• Approved Resolution to adopt the new BOV Policy #5 which shall replace in full the

Board's current Policy #5, including any and all subparts to that policy.

May 5, 2023, Board Meeting – The following items were approved by the Board. 

• Approved Board Dates for 2023-2024

• Approved that in-state undergraduate tuition be increased by 3%.

• Approved that the 3% in-state undergraduate tuition increase be amended into the operating

budget that was presented.

• Approved Mr. Devon Henry remains as Rector for 2023-2024

• Approved Bishop Kim Brown becomes Vice Rector for 2023-2024 fiscal year.

• Approved that Mr. Dwayne Blake becomes Secretary for 2023-2024 fiscal year.

• Approved recommendation and changes of Salary Changes as discussed in Closed Meeting

• Approved Dr. Rober K. Perkins be appointed the designated Faculty Representative to the

Board

• Approved candidates discussed in Closed Meeting for tenure and promotions.

• Approved Dr. Katrina Chase and Dr. Harry Watkins be appointed to the Executive

Committee.

October 5, 2023, Board Meeting – The following actions were taken: 

• Approved FY23 Resolution to approve Six-year Plan.

• Approved to name the NSU Tennis Courts the Nat Warren Tennis Center

October 6, 2023, Board Meeting – The following actions were taken: 

• Approved actions discussed regarding a high-level University employee at Norfolk State

University, which includes discussion of the subject matter of job performance in the

matter of consistence for the discussion in closed session.

§23.1-1304 Governing Boards; Additional Duties; Educational Programs

NSU Board Actions 

Reappointments for the NSU Board of Visitors effective July 1, 2023 include Heidi Abbott and 

Kim Brown.  Reappointments were officially announced through the Governor’s press release 

dated June 28, 2023. 

175



DRAFT 

New Board of Visitors members include T. Michael Andrews.  He was officially announced 

through the Governor’s press release dated June 28, 2023. 

Newly appointed Board members received Board Orientation from Counsel(s) on November 17, 

2023 in Norfolk, VA at the Harrison B. Wilson Building, NSU Campus. 

The mandatory orientation conducted by the State Council of Higher Education for Virginia 

(SCHEV) was held on November 14-15, 2023.  The following NSU Board members participated 

in the SCHEV training: 

Heidi Abbott 

T. Michael Andrews 

Gilbert Bland 

Other members of the Norfolk State University Board of Visitors requiring training will use the 

alternate option of attending four Association of Governing Boards (AGB) webinars from Board 

Fundamentals to satisfy the mandatory training requirement. 

Conclusion: 

The Norfolk State University Board of Visitors has demonstrated compliance with the 

requirements of Code of Virginia §23.1-1303 (B) (12) and looks forward to a productive start to 

2023. 

January 2023 to December 2023 

Attendance at Special Events 

Spring Opening Conference (Virtual) 

Tuesday, January 5, 2023 – 9 am. 

Devon M. Henry, Rector (Greetings) 

NSU Foundation Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, March 9, 2023 – 10:00 a.m. 

Dr. Harry L. Watkins 

Rector Devon M. Henry  

Commencement – Spring 2023 Graduates 

Saturday, May 6, 2023 - 9:00 a.m. 

Heidi Abbot t 

176



DRAFT 

Dwayne Blake 

Gilbert Bland 

Mary Blunt (Vice Rector) 

Dr. Katrina Chase 

Devon Henry (Rector) 

Jay Jamison 

NSU Foundation Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, June 8, 2023 – 10:00 am. 

Dr. Harry L. Watkins 

Rector Devon M. Henry  

NSU Foundation Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, September 14, 2023 – 10:00 am. 

Dr. Harry L. Watkins 

Founders Day Ceremony, Freshman Convocation 

Thursday, September 21, 2023 – 12:30 p.m. 

Dr. Katrina Chase 

New Member Board Orientation for New Board Members 

T. Michael Andrews 

Friday, November 17, 2023 – 10:00 a.m. 

Commencement – Fall 2023 Graduates 

Saturday, December 9, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. 

Rector Devon Henry 

Mrs. Heidi Abbott 

Mr. Mike Andrews 

Mr. Gilbert Bland
Dr. Katrina Chase

Mr. BK Fulton 
Mr. Conrad Hall
Mr. Jay Jamison

Mr. Dwayne Blake
NSU Foundation Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, December 14, 2023 – 10:00 a.m. Dr. 

Harry L. Watkins 

177


	Board of Visitors Committee Meetings
	November 16, 2023
	AUDIT, RISK, AND COMPLIANCE UPDATE
	BOV and NSUF
	ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE UPDATE
	STRATEGIC FINANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE
	GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE


	2N SLIDE Agenda - Governance Committee - 11-16-2023.pdf
	Slide 1: NSU B.O.V. GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
	Slide 2: AGENDA
	Slide 3: QUESTIONS & DISCUSSION

	NSU ARC Committee Presentation DRAFT November 2023 (5).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Management Corrective Actions
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12

	BOV 11-16- ASAC.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Academic Affairs: New Degree Program Proposals School of Education   
	Slide 3: Enrollment Management Update
	Slide 4: Fall 2024
	Slide 5: Enrollment Recap
	Slide 6: Enrollment Recap
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: O.A.S.I.S Single Housing Accommodation Requests
	Slide 9: Career Services 
	Slide 10: Dean of Students
	Slide 11
	Slide 12: Divisional Highlights
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16:  Thank You!

	NSU BOV Strategic Finance Committee Meeting November 16, 2023 -  DRATC 2023-11-16 (2).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: FY 2024 - Condensed Summary of Revenues and Expenses Budget Report - All Funds (Cash Basis) As of September 30, 2023 (amounts in thousands) 
	Slide 5: SOURCE OF FUNDS     Actuals as of September 30, 2023
	Slide 6: USES OF FUNDS   Actuals through September 30, 2023 
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (1 of 3)
	Slide 9: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (2 of 3)
	Slide 10: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (3 of 3 )
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: BOV Policy #22 - Violence Prevention Committee (VPC) and Threat Assessment Team (TAT) Policy 
	Slide 17: LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS UPDATE
	Slide 18: UPDATES
	Slide 19
	Slide 20: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 21: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY UPDATE
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32: UPDATES
	Presentation1.pdf
	Slide 1

	Moses Update 2023-11-04.pdf
	Slide 1: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 2: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SECURITY
	Slide 3: INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS AND PLANNING UPDATE


	NSUF-Liaison-Committee-Meeting-Minutes-November-16-2022-1.pdf
	Board of Visitors and Norfolk State University Foundation
	NSUF LIAISON COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
	NOVEMBER 16, 2022
	Respectfully submitted,
	_______________________________
	Inda B. Walker, Board Liaison
	_______________________________
	Dr. Harold L. Watkins, Chair
	BOV/NSUF Liaison Committee

	BOV 11-16- ASAC 2 (1).pdf
	Slide 1: Academic and Student Affairs Committee
	Slide 2: Agenda
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: Academic Affairs: New Degree Program Proposals School of Education
	Slide 5: Academic Affairs: New Degree Program Proposals School of Education
	Slide 6: Enrollment Management Update
	Slide 7: Fall 2024
	Slide 8: Enrollment Recap
	Slide 9: Enrollment Recap
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: O.A.S.I.S Single Housing Accommodation Requests
	Slide 12: Career Services 
	Slide 13: Dean of Students
	Slide 14
	Slide 15: Divisional Highlights
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19:  Thank You!

	NSU BOV Strategic Finance Committee Meeting November 16, 2023 -  DRATC 2023-11-16 (3).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: FY 2024 - Condensed Summary of Revenues and Expenses Budget Report - All Funds (Cash Basis) As of September 30, 2023 (amounts in thousands) 
	Slide 5: SOURCE OF FUNDS     Actuals as of September 30, 2023
	Slide 6: USES OF FUNDS   Actuals through September 30, 2023 
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (1 of 3)
	Slide 9: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (2 of 3)
	Slide 10: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (3 of 3 )
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: BOV Policy #22 - Violence Prevention Committee (VPC) and Threat Assessment Team (TAT) Policy 
	Slide 17: LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS UPDATE
	Slide 18: UPDATES
	Slide 19
	Slide 20: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 21: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY UPDATE
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32: UPDATES
	Presentation1.pdf
	Slide 1

	Moses Update 2023-11-04.pdf
	Slide 1: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 2: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SECURITY
	Slide 3: INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS AND PLANNING UPDATE

	Moses Update 2023-11-04.pdf
	Slide 1: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 2: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SECURITY UPDATE
	Slide 3: INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS AND PLANNING UPDATE


	Blank Page
	2023 NSU BOV Entrance.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Engagement Overview
	Slide 3: Audit Objectives
	Slide 4: Audit Objectives
	Slide 5: Audit Objectives
	Slide 6: Significant Risks
	Slide 7: Approach to Materiality 
	Slide 8: Assessing Fraud Risk
	Slide 9: Assessing Risk of Noncompliance
	Slide 10: Report on Internal Controls and Compliance
	Slide 11: Management Communication
	Slide 12: BOV Communication
	Slide 13: Intended Use Statement 

	NSU ARC Committee Presentation DRAFT November 2023 (5).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Management Corrective Actions
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12

	NSU ARC Committee Presentation DRAFT November 2023 (5).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Management Corrective Actions
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12

	BOV 11-16- ASAC 2 (2).pdf
	Slide 1: Academic and Student Affairs Committee
	Slide 2: Agenda
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: Academic Affairs: New Degree Program Proposals School of Education
	Slide 5: Academic Affairs: New Degree Program Proposals School of Education
	Slide 6: Enrollment Management Update
	Slide 7: Fall 2024
	Slide 8: Enrollment Recap
	Slide 9: Enrollment Recap
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: O.A.S.I.S Single Housing Accommodation Requests
	Slide 12: Career Services 
	Slide 13: Dean of Students
	Slide 14
	Slide 15: Divisional Highlights
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19:  Thank You!

	Blank Page
	NSU BOV Strategic Finance Committee Meeting November 16, 2023 -  DRATC 2023-11-16 (4).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: FY 2024 - Condensed Summary of Revenues and Expenses Budget Report - All Funds (Cash Basis) As of September 30, 2023 (amounts in thousands) 
	Slide 5: SOURCE OF FUNDS     Actuals as of September 30, 2023
	Slide 6: USES OF FUNDS   Actuals through September 30, 2023 
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (1 of 3)
	Slide 9: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (2 of 3)
	Slide 10: CLERY REPORT UPDATE (3 of 3 )
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: BOV Policy #22 - Violence Prevention Committee (VPC) and Threat Assessment Team (TAT) Policy 
	Slide 17: LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS UPDATE
	Slide 18: UPDATES
	Slide 19
	Slide 20: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 21: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY UPDATE
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32: UPDATES
	Presentation1.pdf
	Slide 1

	Moses Update 2023-11-04.pdf
	Slide 1: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 2: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SECURITY
	Slide 3: INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS AND PLANNING UPDATE

	Moses Update 2023-11-04.pdf
	Slide 1: HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE
	Slide 2: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND SECURITY UPDATE
	Slide 3: INSTITUTIONAL EFFECTIVENESS AND PLANNING UPDATE


	Report - Governance Committee - 12-08-2023.pdf
	NSU B.O.V. GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE REPORT�
	REPORT
	QUESTIONS & DISCUSSION

	NSU_Research and Innovation_v01.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Faculty Research:  New Discovery and Publications 
	Slide 4: Faculty Innovation: Unlocking Discovery
	Slide 5: Cultivating Student Success: Foundation of our Future 
	Slide 6
	Slide 7: INCREASES   FUNDING +  ENROLLMENT +  RECOGNITION = SPARTAN SUCCESS
	Slide 8

	NSU_Research and Innovation_v01 (3).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Faculty Research:  New Discovery and Publications 
	Slide 4: Faculty Innovation: Unlocking Discovery
	Slide 5: Cultivating Student Success: Foundation of our Future 
	Slide 6
	Slide 7: INCREASES   FUNDING +  ENROLLMENT +  RECOGNITION = SPARTAN SUCCESS
	Slide 8




